Simcenter Testlab Release Notes

Release 2406 July 2024



Unpublished work. © 2024 Siemens

This Documentation contains trade secrets or otherwise confidential information owned by Siemens Industry Software Inc. or its affiliates (collectively, "Siemens"), or its licensors. Access to and use of this Documentation is strictly limited as set forth in Customer's applicable agreement(s) with Siemens. This Documentation may not be copied, distributed, or otherwise disclosed by Customer without the express written permission of Siemens, and may not be used in any way not expressly authorized by Siemens.

This Documentation is for information and instruction purposes. Siemens reserves the right to make changes in specifications and other information contained in this Documentation without prior notice, and the reader should, in all cases, consult Siemens to determine whether any changes have been made.

No representation or other affirmation of fact contained in this publication shall be deemed to be a warranty or give rise to any liability of Siemens whatsoever.

If you have a signed license agreement with Siemens for the product with which this Documentation will be used, your use of this Documentation is subject to the scope of license and the software protection and security provisions of that agreement. If you do not have such a signed license agreement, your use is subject to the Siemens Universal Customer Agreement, which may be viewed at www.sw.siemens.com/en-US/sw-terms/base/uca/, as supplemented by the product specific terms which may be viewed at www.sw.siemens.com/en-US/sw-terms/supplements/

SIEMENS MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND WITH REGARD TO THIS DOCUMENTATION INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. SIEMENS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, LOST DATA OR PROFITS, EVEN IF SUCH DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS DOCUMENTATION OR THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT, EVEN IF SIEMENS HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

TRADEMARKS: The trademarks, logos, and service marks (collectively, "Marks") used herein are the property of Siemens or other parties. No one is permitted to use these Marks without the prior written consent of Siemens or the owner of the Marks, as applicable. The use herein of third-party Marks is not an attempt to indicate Siemens as a source of a product, but is intended to indicate a product from, or associated with, a particular third party. A list of Siemens' Marks may be viewed at: www.plm.automation.siemens.com/global/en/legal/trademarks.html. The registered trademark Linux[®] is used pursuant to a sublicense from LMI, the exclusive licensee of Linus Torvalds, owner of the mark on a world-wide basis.

About Siemens Digital Industries Software

Siemens Digital Industries Software is a global leader in the growing field of product lifecycle management (PLM), manufacturing operations management (MOM), and electronic design automation (EDA) software, hardware, and services. Siemens works with more than 100,000 customers, leading the digitalization of their planning and manufacturing processes. At Siemens Digital Industries Software, we blur the boundaries between industry domains by integrating the virtual and physical, hardware and software, design and manufacturing worlds. With the rapid pace of innovation, digitalization is no longer tomorrow's idea. We take what the future promises tomorrow and make it real for our customers today. Where today meets tomorrow. Our culture encourages creativity, welcomes fresh thinking and focuses on growth, so our people, our business, and our customers can achieve their full potential.

Support Center: support.sw.siemens.com Send Feedback on Documentation: support.sw.siemens.com/doc_feedback_form

Table of Contents

Overview & Licensing	1
Simcenter Testlab Neo mapping to Simcenter Testlab Classic	1
Obsoleting and integrations of products	2
License server	2
RLM license server	2
Siemens License Server	2
Simcenter SCADAS	4
Simcenter SCADAS RS	4
SCRS-S12-E	4
SCRSA-CAM001	5
Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App	6
Digital Buses Support	6
General Usability	
General acquisition and settings	
Support and maintenance enhancements	
Simcenter Testlab Neo	
Desktop	
Batch reporting/printing	
Property-based curve coloring & rule styling	
Query mechanism: Mode set support	
Consistent data annotation based on descriptive templates	
Export to ATFX includes Descriptive Annotations	
Free value support in Value Lists	
Default values handling directly in Simcenter Testlab	
Improved Descriptive Template & Data Model creation	
Improved visibility on used Descriptive Template & Data Model	
Model-based System Testing	
General Acquisition	
Start a project from a sctpl file	
New acquisition setup interface	
Online data monitoring	41
Simcenter SCADAS RS reconnect	
Simcenter SCADAS RS sample grid support	
Generic CAN Support	
General Processing	47
Process Designer	47
Mission Synthesis	51
Sound Power	56
Sound Quality Engineering	59
Advanced Audio Replay	
Sound Quality Analysis	
Octave Analysis	

Stereo multiplexing	
Rotating Machinery	61
Semi stationary averaging	61
Rotational speed calculation from resolver signal	61
Virtual Prototype Assembly	
VPA Assembler	
NVH Simulator	
NVH Simulator Offline	
Structural Dynamics Analysis	
Virtual Instrumentation	
Modal Correlation	71
Virtual Point Transformation	72
Structural Dynamics Acquisition	74
Impact Acquisition	74
Data Management	
Batch Reporting with central data management	
Audio replay time data in central data management	
Modeset support with display query of central data	
Single value and statistics support with central data management	
Usability improvements	
Testlab Workflow Automation	
SCADAS RS data offloading	
Batch processing of data	
Automatic publishing to Simcenter Testlab Data Management	
imcenter Testlah RT	88
Library	
Support for real-time simulation models	
Support for user interface devices	
Support for terrains and contacts	
Support for PROFINET RT device	
Support for streaming to SCANeR	
Hardware manager	
Help center	
Usability improvements	
imcenter Testlab (Classic)	
Desktop	
Consistent data annotation based on descriptive templates	
Export to ATFX includes Descriptive Annotations	
Free value support in Value Lists	
Default values handling directly in Simcenter Testlab	
Improved Descriptive Template & Data Model creation	
Improved visibility on used Descriptive Template & Data Model	97
Data Management	98
Usability improvements	

111
114
115
116
117
117
117

Overview & Licensing

Simcenter Testlab Neo mapping to Simcenter Testlab Classic

Simcenter Testlab Neo products can be launched and will consume the corresponding Simcenter Testlab Classic license. Below is the mapping table of Simcenter Testlab and Simcenter Testlab recover product codes to Simcenter Testlab Neo product codes as available with release 2406.

Mapping table					
Simcenter Tes	tlab			Simcenter Testlab	leo
	Product code	Product Name		Product Code	Product Name
Testlab	TL-DTP.20.1	Simcenter Testlab Desktop - Standard		TL-DTP-0010	Simcenter Testlab Desktop Neo
	TL-DTP.21.1	Simcenter Testlab Desktop - Advanced		TL-DTP-0010	Simcenter Testlab Desktop Neo
				TL-DTP-0011	Simcenter Testlab Interactive Analysis
	TL-SIG.28.3	Simcenter Testlab Time Recording add-in		TL-ACQ-0010	Simcenter Testlab Time Data Acquisition
	TL-GPR.60.2	Simcenter Testlab Time Data Editor - Standard		TL-DTP-0011	Simcenter Testlab Interactive Analysis
				TL-SIG-0082	Simcenter Testlab Tacho Processing
	TL-GPR.51.2	Simcenter Testlab Time Data Signal Calculator		TL-DTP-0011	Simcenter Testlab Interactive Analysis
				TL-SIG-0082	Simcenter Testlab Tacho Processing
	TL-GPR.61.2	Simcenter Testlab Time Data Editor - Advanced		TL-DTP-0011	Simcenter Testlab Interactive Analysis
				TL-SIG-0082	Simcenter Testlab Tacho Processing
	TL-SIG.54.3	Simcenter Testlab Run Data Averaging & Comparison Organizer		TL-GPR-0081	Simcenter Testlab Run Averaging
	TL-ACT.57.3	Simcenter Testlab Audio Replay & Filtering		TL-ACT-0210	Simcenter Testlab Advanced Audio Replay
	TL-ACT.65.3	Simcenter Testlab ANSI-IEC Octave Filtering add-in Signature		TL-ACT-0265	Simcenter Testlab Octave Analysis
	TL-ACT.66.3	Simcenter Testlab Advanced Sound Quality Metrics		TL-ACT-0266	Simcenter Testlab Sound Quality Analysis
	TL-GPR.23.2	Simcenter Testlab Signature Throughput Processing		TL-SIG-0123	Simcenter Testlab Signature Analysis
	TL-SIG.57.3	Simcenter Testlab Order Tracking add-in for Signature		TL-SIG-0578	Simcenter Testlab Synchronous Resampling
	TL-SIG.58.3	Simcenter Testlab Angle Domain Processing add-in for Signature		TL-SIG-0578	Simcenter Testlab Synchronous Resampling
		ž ž ž		TL-SIG-0579	Simcenter Testlab Synchronous Resampling Adv
	TL-ACT.58.2	Simcenter Testlab Sound Diagnosis		TL-DTP-0011	Simcenter Testlab Interactive Analysis
		8		TL-ACT-0266	Simcenter Testlab Sound Quality Analysis
				TL-ACT-0210	Simcenter Testlab Advanced Audio Replay
	TL-ENV.26.3	Simcenter Testlab Shock Response Processing (Offline SRA)		TL-ENV-2263	Simcenter Testlab Shock Response Spectrum
	TL-GEO.03.2	Simcenter Testlab Geometry		TL-GEO-0203	Simcenter Testlab Geometry Creation
	TL-ODS.52.2	Simcenter Testlab Operational Deflection Shapes & Time Animation		TL-ODS-0252	Simcenter Testlab Operational Data Animation
					·
	TL-GPR.56.2	Simcenter Testlab Offline RPM Extraction		TL-GPR-0057	Simcenter Testlab RPM Extraction
	TL-STR.21.2	Simcenter Testlab Impact Testing		TL-STR-0110	Simcenter Testlab Impact Acquisition
	TL-TPA.20.2	Simcenter Testlab Virtual Point Transformation		TL-TPA-0220	Simcenter Testlab Virtual Point Transformation Tool
	TL-ENV.39.9	Simcenter Testlab Mission Synthesis	New 2406	TL-ENV-2399	Simcenter Testlab Mission Synthesis
	TL-ACT.98.4	Simcenter Testlab Sound Power based on Sound Pressure	New 2406	TL-ACT-0298	Simcenter Testlab Sound Power
Tecware	D-P06.02.1	Simcenter Tecware Desktop		TL-DTP-0010	Simcenter Testlab Desktop Neo
				TL-DTP-0011	Simcenter Testlab Interactive Analysis
	D-P06.07.2	Simcenter Tecware Automation		TL-GPR-0080	Simcenter Testlab Process Designer
	D-P06.06.2	Simcenter Tecware Analysis		TL-GPR-0080	Simcenter Testlab Process Designer
				TL-DUR-0023	Simcenter Testlab Load Data Analysis
				TL-DUR-0030	Simcenter Testlab Anomaly Library
	D-P06.01.1	Simcenter Tecware Load Data Processing		TL-DTP-0010	Simcenter Testlab Desktop Neo
		-		TL-GPR-0080	Simcenter Testlab Process Designer
				TL-DUR-0023	Simcenter Testlab Load Data Analysis
				TL-DUR-0030	Simcenter Testlab Anomaly Library
				TL-DTP-0011	Simcenter Testlab Interactive Analysis
	D-P06.08.2	Simcenter Tecware Fatigue Life Analysis		TL-DUR-0040	Simcenter Testlab Fatigue Life Analysis
	D-P06.12.2	Simcenter Tecware Damage-based Time Compression		TL-DUR-0050	Simcenter Testlab Rainflow Based Test Definition
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

Obsoleting and integrations of products

Each release, some product codes and features are obsoleted or integrated in other product codes. Please contact your Siemens local office to support you towards a smooth transition.

The table below provides you the update for the 2406 release.

Product Code	Product Name	Transition note
TL-SCD.94.2	Simcenter Testlab Vehicle Busses Support	No replacement is needed, the feature is integrated in the TL-DTP.21.1 and TL-DTP.20.1 from 2406 release on.

License server

RLM license server

As in previous release, the default licenses generated for Simcenter Testlab and Simcenter TecWare are RLM licenses.

Siemens License Server

Since Simcenter Testlab 2021.1 on, Simcenter Testlab and Simcenter Tecware support FlexIm Licensing. It allows customers who also own products from other Simcenter product families to use the same license server Daemon (ugsImd).

Always install the latest available Siemens License Server, available on Support Center.

The following features are extended in release Simcenter Testlab 2406::

- <u>Sum of tokens</u>: When the customer has several token licenses like 100, 50, and 50 served by the same license source, i.e. for one license server, the pool of tokens is the total sum, i.e. 200,
 - Example. If a license needs 120 tokens, in 2306 release with Siemens License Server before v.2.4.0.0, there are 3 token licenses, 100, 50 and 50 tokens each, the server does not add these tokens together. Thus, the server does not have enough tokens for a license which needs 120 tokens (because none of the token licenses has 120 tokens). In 2406 release, allthe token licenses are summed, in this case 100+50+50 = 200 tokens, so 120 tokens can be checked out to cover that license usage.

However, please beware that compared to the RLM license server, following functionality is not yet supported with the Siemens Licensing Server (FlexLm) in the Simcenter Testlab 2406 release:

• <u>Borrowing of tokens</u>: Borrowing product licenses is supported but borrowing tokens is not supported. When the customer has a pool of tokens, and if the user wants to use an application without connecting to the network with the server, it will not be possible to borrow tokens to work offline. Following alternatives are possible: borrow product licenses, use a dongle or use a local license file.

• RLM supported dongles are not supported , , e.g. Flex9, Flex10 and RLM dongles:



When a dongle is needed, a Siemens License Server supported dongle can be requested.

If you would like to know more about the Siemens Licensing Server support, please contact your local customer service for more information.

The Siemens License Server can be downloaded from support center (Siemens License Server).

Please beware that the below products are not supported with Siemens Licensing Server :

- Simcenter Sound Source localization
- Simcenter Sound Camera
- Simcenter Sound Designer
- Simcenter Digital Image Correlation
- Simcenter Testlab Apps

Simcenter SCADAS

Simcenter SCADAS RS

Simcenter Testlab 2406 supports a new SCADAS RS unit extending further the platform for microphones. SCRS-S12-E combines 12 channels of sensor signal conditioning with extended bandwidth in a single unit. The SCADAS RS systems and units can also now be used to acquire FRFs using Simcenter Testlab Impact Acquisition.

SCRS-S12-E

Simcenter SCADAS RS 12 channel Sensor Unit Extended Bandwidth

The SCRS S12-E is part of the Simcenter SCADAS RS data acquisition units. It combines 12 channels of sensor signal conditioning with extended bandwidth in a single unit. S12-E is an extended bandwidth version of the S24 unit, and complements durability measurements with NVH-like applications requiring rugged or distributed systems. The SCADAS RS S12-E extends the bandwidth of the SCADAS RS S24 up to 22.1 kHz, and with an additional Sharp FIR filter that blocks any alias already at Nyquist, while having such a passband of 22.1 kHz.



Product Features

- 12 channel inputs with multiple conditioning options selectable per channel
- Channel to Unit supply isolation up to 100 V
- 576 kSamples/s combined throughput
- Up to 51.2 kHz sample rate and 22.1 kHz bandwidth at 24 bits
- Wide temperature range from -40 °C (-40 °F) to +65 °C (149 °F)
- On-board Simcenter SCADAS RS Configuration App

Conditioning Options

- Accelerometers, force cells, torque cells, fluid pressure sensors
- Piezo electric ICP® sensors
- Piezo resistive and capacitive sensors
- Voltage inputs up to ± 60 V
- Sensors with external supply
- 0/4 to 20 mA transmitters (over shunt)

SCRSA-CAM001

A new highly IP rated rugged camera is now supported and available with the Simcenter SCADAS RS system. This can be connected to the Simcenter SCADAS RS REC unit via the USB2 or USB3 connectors and can be configured via the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App.

Product Features

- Max resolution 1980x1080 px
- Max frame rate 30 fps
- Rugged design. IP rating IP69K
- Cable length 3 m
- 4 standard ¼ inch screw holes for easy mounting on standard camera brackets and supports



Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App

Many new functionalities and features as well as usability improvements have been introduced with the new release 2406 of the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App. Some of those are visible in the below screenshot of the updated initial dashboard. All of those are introduced in the following subsections and make the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App a much more complete as well as mature application usable from instrumentation and setup, through measurements and validation.



Digital Buses Support

Support of DBC files for CAN configuration Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App

It is now possible to configure a CAN bus measurement on the SCADAS RS REC or SCADAS RS DI units using DBC files directly from the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App. DBC is amongst the first and most widely used type of database file containing decoding information required to acquire CAN signals. These can now be loaded directly on the SCADAS RS REC memory through a dedicated command on the interface, and later on assigned to a specific CAN bus on the RS unit and used for configuration.

Select configuration file	
Import from	
Recorder	•
✓ DBC Search file	Q
i1939	
🕞 Vehicle CAN bus - 11 bit	
	Cancel Confirm

From the DBC file it will be possible to select which signals will be part of the configuration (selected) hence available for any following step.

$\leftarrow \rightarrow$	C A No	t secure 192.168.2.172/m	ecorder/en/#/digital-bus-setup					\$	🖸 💿 🗄				
ŘS	Simcenter	SCADAS RS Rec	order 🛛 🔒 🔿 🍮 💻 🥱				s	COPING 😤 🍂 🕂	SIEMENS				
e	Digital Bus	Setup Filter chann	nel (2					≂∕				
(<u>88</u>)		REC1 - CAN1 🛛 👻	Select signals and their corresponding units. Click	on apply to assign th	e configuration to the bus.			(Cancel Apply				
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	DB	REC1 - CAN1	Signal name	Selected 👻	Interpolation	Sample rate	Message ID	DB unit	Use as label u				
12	Select configuration	REC1 - CAN2	<ul> <li>Message: ABS</li> </ul>										
Mh	tile	REC1 - CAN3	₩ VehicleSpeed		Sample and hold	200	0x0065	m/s					
000		REC1 - CAN4	P LateralAcceleration	-	Sample and hold	200	0x0065	m/s^2	•				
	Арру	CHAIN2 - XCP1	P YawRate	-	Sample and hold	200	0x0065	Degree/s	•				
	$\geq$	CHAIN3 - XCP1	<ul> <li>Message: VehicleState</li> </ul>	▼ Message: VehicleState									
	Import	CHAIN4 - XCP1	P VehicleSpeed		Sample and hold	200	0x0259	m/s	•				
			₽ LateralAcceleration		Sample and hold	200	0x0259	m/s^2	•				
			₽ YawRate		Sample and hold	200	0x0259	Degree/s	•				
_	+ @		<ul> <li>Message: BatteryModule1</li> </ul>										
?	properties		₽ Temp1	-	Sample and hold	200	0x0066	°C	•				
<b>₽</b>	:		P Temp2	-	Sample and hold	200	0x0066	°C	•				
<u>چ</u>	More		P Temp3	-	Sample and hold	200	0x0066	°C	•				
			۲۷ Temp4	-	Sample and hold	200	0x0066	°C					

#### XCP over Ethernet support in Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App

The XCP (Universal Measurement and Calibration Protocol) protocol is a network protocol originating from ASAM which was born to calibrate electronic control units (ECUs) available on vehicle architectures. This higher layer protocol can be used on top of several physical layers (e.g. CAN, Ethernet, Flexray etc.) and contains two parts: the calibration part – used to write on the ECU memory and perform the calibration; the measurement part – used to read from the ECU memory for example to measure certain parameters or signals from the ECU. This protocol is available during development of new vehicles and can hence be used to extract more signals or the same signals but at a higher sampling rate for example than what is available by default on a vehicle CAN bus.

In this new release (and latest service level 2306.0003) of the Simcenter Recorder App and Simcenter SCADAS RS REC Unit we are now extending communication through XCP over the Ethernet physical layer for the measurement part of the protocol (no calibration) – XCP over CAN was already supported in

previous releases. It is hence possible to measure extra signals or signals at higher rates as extra LDSF Digital Channels. The configuration is done entirely through the Simcenter Recorder App by loading and making use of the related A2L file, which is a standardized file typically used for XCP configuration and ECU description, and which will list the signals available through such protocol.

The mode of operation of a dedicated daisy chain can be switched now to "XCP mode" to enable this communication, while the configuration can then be made through the Digital Bus Setup page as for any other protocol (like for standard CAN, J1939, XCP over CAN) which can be accessed also through the shortcut available in the interface. From such page the A2L file can be loaded, the required signals selected, and the necessary parameters (like the Update rate) can be set.

Ŕs	Simcenter S	SCADAS RS Recorder		5 🗕 考				Sco	DPING 😤 🕺 🕂	SIEMENS
e	Topology						*	Connector Proper	rties	×
<b>1</b>	Q	• REC1: Enrico 1205001018				155.48 GB free of 219.	00 GB	CHAIN1		
7ª Mh	Rescan	GNSS	(m)	CAN1	P.	CAN2	Po	Short ID	CHAIN1	
000	Reset	CAN3	Pé	CAN4	Pø	Digital pulse	1992	Element type	Ethernet Interface	
	Save as	Calculated channels		Digital I/O	₩ê	Event marker module	P	Interface mode	ХСР	•
		USB1	۲0	USB2	Ø	USB 3.0			CU link XCP	~
	Read						÷ -\$			
		CHAIN1								
?	write	XCP1	Pý							
4										
¢		XCP1	₽‰							

Interface mode selection from topology page:

Short cut to digital bus page:

XCP1 XCP	Pø
	Go to Can Setup page

A2L configuration file selection:

Select configuration file
Import from
Recorder 🔹
$\checkmark$ A2L Search file $Q_{s}$
🖹 CSMconfig1_blank
🖹 Siemens-Demo
Siemens-Demo_units
Cancel Confirm

Digital Bus Setup page for XCP over Ethernet setup:

~	▼         Image: Simeenter SCADAS RS Record:         X         +         -         0								o ×	
← →	C A No	ot secure 192.168.2.172/m	ecorder/en/#/digital-bus-setup;id=_FE000_D0	000_N009_M001_C00	0				☆ ひ	• :
ks Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder 🛛 🖾 🔿 🕤 SIEME									MENS	
e	Digital Bus	Setup Filter chann	nel	Q,						≂⁄
(iiii)	F	CHAIN1 - XCP1 🛛 🔻			CSMconfig1_blank_ XCP	5		Bus Status: Active		
酒	Select	REC1 - CAN1	Signal name	Monitored channel	Signal activity	Engineering unit	Update rate	Sample rate	Limit- E	U
"	configuration file	REC1 - CAN2	ADMMEC_36987_A01		-1	V	1.00e+5	48000		
Mh.	口 ^回 命	REC1 - CAN3	ADMMEC_36987_A02	-	0	V	1.00e+5	48000		
oUOU	Edit bus configuration	CHAIN1 - XCP1	ADMMEC_36987_A03	-	0	V	1.00e+5	48000		
	5	CHAIN2 - XCP1	ADMMEC_36987_A04		0	V	1.00e+5	48000		
		CHAIN3 - XCP1								
111 (?) (*) (*) (*) (*) (*) (*) (*) (*) (*) (*	Edit bus properties More	CHAIN4 - XCP1								

#### CAN decoding offline

CAN signals can now be decoded after the recording has finished directly on the Simcenter SCADAS RS REC. Indeed, all the raw data passing through the CAN bus is always recorded whenever data is on the bus and the basic communication is established, therefore the CAN decoding offline capability allows to retrieve more data if needed at a later stage. This has numerous advantages in the context of CAN measurements. For example, it allows to overcome the limitation of 32 CAN signals per CAN bus that can be decoded online and saved in the LDSF data. Furthermore, it gives the possibility to retrieve additional data which might become relevant at a later stage, in case such data was not considered relevant at the moment the recording was made or there was no time to make a proper selection.

While monitored signals are decoded online and stored within the LDSF file during the recording, the rest of the selected signals can be decoded offline from within the Simcenter SCADAS RS and Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App.

← →	C A No	t secure 192.168.2.172/re	ecorder/en/#/digital-bus-setup						\$	D   O :	
ŘS	Simcenter	SCADAS RS Reco	order 🛛 🖪 🔿 🏷 🚝 👼					Scoping 😪 🍂	•e	SIEMENS	
e	Digital Bus	Setup Filter chann	nel	Q						≂⁄	
(W)	B	REC1 - CAN1 🗸		Vel CA	hicle CAN bus - 11 k N high speed - Ger	pit_51 neric		Bus Status: Inactive			
N.	면비 Select	REC1 - CAN1	Signal name	Monitored channel	Signal activity	Message ID	Protocol	Engineering unit	S	ample rate	
1/~	configuration	REC1 - CAN2	<ul> <li>Message: ABS</li> </ul>								
~\/∽		REC1 - CAN3	HateralAcceleration		—	0x0065	Generic	m/s^2		200	
000	回诊 Edit bus	REC1 - CAN4 dit bus iguration CHAIN1 - XCP1 CHAIN2 - XCP1	YehicleSpeed		-	0x0065	Generic	m/s		200	
	configuration		💾 YawRate	-	-	0x0065	Generic	rpm		200	
	$\frac{1}{1}$	CHAIN3 - XCP1	▼ Message: Analog_Sensor_1								
	Import	mport CHAIN4 - XCP1	H Current	-	_	0x0191	Generic	А		200	
	<b>1</b>		ECU2PowerLineState	-	_	0x0191	Generic			200	
	Download		P ECU2State	•	_	0x0191	Generic				
?	Edit bus		P Voltage	•	—	0x0191	Generic				
~5	properties		<ul> <li>Message: Analog_Sensor_2</li> </ul>								
45	:		P Current		-	0x0192	Generic				
49	More		P ECU2PowerLineState		_	0x0192	Generic				
			NY FOUND I			0.0100	- ·	_			

A tab is added in the Recorder Setup related to Post recording, where it can be set if the offline decoding will start automatically at the end of the run and if the new data will be stored in the original run folder or in a new copy of the run.

ŝ	Simcenter SCADAS RS Rec	order 🛛 🛱 🔿 🗇 🛲	
$\bigcirc$	Recording Setup		
	Recording	Post recording	Digital IO
P	Digital signals offline decoding		
Mr	Automatic offline decoding of dig	ital signals	
000	Offline decoding results		
	Create new measurement	•	
	Create new measurement	~	
	Merge into measurement		

In case of offline decoding to be initiated manually, a dedicated button will be available in the related run folder to activate the process, at the end of which all the available CAN traces will be available for view or download.



#### XCP over CAN – decoding offline

Similarly to what is possible for standard CAN (see previous section), it is now also possible to define offline decoding for XCP over CAN. The mechanism is almost identical as for the previous case and allows to overcome the limitation of up to 32 signals decoded per CAN bus, as well as to retrieve more data after a recording has been made, assuming that a proper A2L file with the proper list of selected signals was used for configuration of the online recording.

The user interface for this operation is very similar to the one defined for the CAN decoding offline feature.

#### **XCP** busload indicator

Whenever setting up an XCP measurement session through the XCP over CAN or XCP over Ethernet support of Simcenter SCADAS RS, we are requesting specific data to be produced and sent out by a specific Electronic Control Unit (ECU) we are connecting to. As soon as we increase the number of signals requested and / or their requested rate (Update rate), the bandwidth or amount of information transmitted – XCP busload – increases. It is important that this one does not reach a limit given by the physical media (or layer) on which the data is transmitted. Such limit will be the Baudrate for XCP over CAN or 100 Mbit/s for XCP over the daisy chain connector of a Simcenter SCADAS RS REC unit. An indicator is offered which indicates a percentage of utilization of such physical limit with also an indication of a warning or error areas – i.e. corresponding to sufficient margins with respect to 100%. This indicator is an estimation of the XCP busload which will be generated by the current selection of signals, with relative Update rates.

#### Support of the Testlab Unified Unit System (TUUS)

The full Simcenter Testlab Unified Unit System (TUUS) is now supported in the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App. This has a major impact in functionalities like CAN, XCP over CAN and XCP over Ethernet, where now units available in the corresponding databases used for configuration (DBC, A2L files) are properly mapped to quantities available in the TUUS and annotated accordingly. Therefore, digital signals are also annotated with the proper quantities and those will be properly considered e.g. if further processing is applied to the data within Simcenter Testlab. The use of unit labels is also possible.

← →	C A No	t secure 192.168.2.172/reco	rder/en/#/digital-l	ous-setup					☆	🗅   💿 :	
🖹 Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder   🗟 🔿 5 🖻 👼 Scoring 📽 🙏 🕂   SIEM											
e	Digital Bus Setup Filter channel Q										
ক্ষিট		REC1 - CAN1	Select signals and th	eir corresponding unit	s. Click on apply to assign the cont	iguration to the bus.			Ca	Incel Apply	
CT (B	DB	Signal name		Selected 👻	Message ID	DB unit	Use as label unit	Signal quantity	Signal unit	Limi	
P	Select	<ul> <li>Message: ABS</li> </ul>									
Mh	file	VehicleSpeed		-	0x0065	m/s		Speed	m/s		
o000	$\checkmark$	P LateralAcceleration		-	0x0065	m/s^2		Acceleration	m/s^2	Ĭ	
	Apply	🎦 YawRate		-	0x0065	Degree/s		RotationalSpeed	rpm		
	$\rightarrow$	<ul> <li>Message: VehicleStat</li> </ul>	te								
	Import	Y VehicleSpeed		•	0x0259	m/s		Speed	m/s		
		P LateralAcceleration		•	0x0259	m/s^2		Acceleration	m/s^2		
		YawRate			0x0259	Degree/s		RotationalSpeed	rpm	(	

#### Detection of Digital Bus activity (for CAN and XCP)

Whenever setting up acquisition of data over CAN, XCP over CAN or XCP over Ethernet, we might encounter several issues including wrong basic bus parameters settings, electrical or connection issues, communication issues in general etc. Therefore, it is useful to have some indication that decodable data is available on the connection we are measuring and trying to configure, in order to help in the configuration or in troubleshooting problematic situations. In this new 2406 release an indication of the activity (or inactivity) of the entire bus as well as individual signals we may want to acquire is available directly in the Digital Bus Setup page and in other relevant parts of the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App.

← →	C A No	t secure 192.168.2.172/recorder/en/#/digit	al-bus-setup						☆ ひ 0 :
Ŕs	Simcenter	SCADAS RS Recorder   🗎	⊂ C O					Scoping 😤 🍂 🔸	
e	Digital Bus	Setup Filter channel		Q,					≂∕
( <b>W</b> )	En la	REC1 - CAN1		$\frown$	Vehicle CAN bus - 11 bit CAN high speed - Gene	_51 ric		Bus Status: Active	
P	Select	Signal name  Message: BatteryModule3	Monitored channel	Signal activity	Message ID	Protocol	Engineering unit	Sample rate	Limit- EU
Mh	file	Temp1	-	11	0x0068	Generic	°C	200	
000	回贷 Edit bus	Temp2	-	11	0x0068	Generic	°C	200	
	configuration	Temp3	-	51	0x0068	Generic	°C	200	
	 Import	🎦 Temp4	-	51	0x0068	Generic	°C	200	
		<ul> <li>Message: BatteryModule4</li> </ul>							
		Temp1		$\smile$	0x0069	Generic	°C	200	-273
	LY.	Temp2		—	0x0069	Generic	°C	200	-273
?	Edit bus	Temp3		—	0x0069	Generic	°C	200	-273
<b>८</b> ⁰	properties	Temp4		—	0x0069	Generic			-273
63	:	<ul> <li>Message: Custom_Valve_1</li> </ul>							
8	More	P ControlSign_Valve		-	0x00C9	Generic			0

## **General Usability**

#### Regrouping and visibility of channel properties and Single Channel instrumentation

In order to better guide the user and simplify the instrumentation step a few improvements have been introduced both on the property pane level as well as on the Single Channel task :

- New grouping as well as a new ordering of the channel properties in the property pane
- A new layout which makes use of a tabs as well as the newly introduced grouping of channel properties in the single channel instrumentation task of the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App
- A selective mechanism for the visualization of the channel properties, which only displays the relevant parameters depending on the type of sensor we are instrumenting. This is applied both in the property pane as well as in the single channel instrumentation task.

← →	C A No	192.168.2.172/recorde	r/en/#/chan	nels						\$	🗗   💽 i
ŘS	Simcenter	SCADAS RS Recorde	r   🖪	051	<b>#</b> 75				Scopini	* * 🔨 🔶	SIEMENS
e	Channels	Filter channel		C	2		6	8 ⊗ ≂∕	Channel properties		
(W)	Ē	Channels 2020911005		On	User channel ID 1	Measured quantity	Conditioning	Gage resistar ∀ □ •	CH4:U1:P4: 202091100	5:P4	
P	Read TEDS	+ P1: Dashboard:+X	<u>ال</u>			Acceleration	ICP		On		-
Mh		+ P2: Dashboard:+Y [g]	<u>ال</u> ا			Acceleration	ICP		▼ General		
nInI		+ P3: Dashboard:+Z	a :			Acceleration	ICP		Save	[	
		P4: 2020911005:P4 [uE]	× :	-		Strain	Half bridge	350 [Ohm]	Point	2020911005:P4	
		-@- P5: 2020911005:P5	Å :	•		Acceleration	Voltage		Direction	None	·
		-©- P6: 2020911005:P6	<u>ال</u>			Acceleration	Voltage		Sample rate	1000	▼ Hz
			<u>ال</u> ا			Acceleration	Voltage		Conditioning	Half bridge	•
			<u>ه</u> ا :			Acceleration	Voltage		Measured quantity	Strain	<b></b>
0			×			Acceleration	Voltage		Sensitivity model	Strain	•
			§ :			Acceleration	Voltage		Engineering unit	uE	•
ණු			<u>ه</u> :			Acceleration	Voltage		User channel ID 1		
			출 1 1	•		Acceleration	Voltage		Limit EU auto		



#### Tooltips

Tooltips have been introduced in order to improve usability, to help first time users to get more quickly used to the application as well as more experienced user to easily retrieve the meaning of certain parameters or functions. Hovering over a command or button – on desktop systems – or pressing and holding – on mobile devices – will display a small explanatory text of the specific command or button. Tooltips are available for several features: if text is truncated, on channel properties, column headers, mathematical operations amongst others.

▼ REC1 -	- CAM2					
USB2_2 OlIIovalid USB2_2:CAM	2:CAM1:1: 12050 1:1: 1205001016:C	CAM2:1				
🛱 Calculat	ed channels ed	litor				
Incomplete opera	ation					
Operat	tion 1					
Function						
► Gene	eral					
▼ Cond	ditioning	Applies	an Average function o	ver a user selected	1	New operation
BOX	car 🖑	window size is th	size on the data in a c e total amount of dat	hannel. The window a points that are		Cancel Create
CON	CONSTANT					
DIFF	ERENTIATE					
FILTE	ER					
		8 🛛 =>	Channel properties		×	
Measured quantity	Conditioning	Gage resistar ♀	▼ General			
Acceleration	ICP		Save			
Acceleration	ICP		Point	2020911005:P4		
Acceleration	ICP		Direction	None	•	
Strain	Half bridge	350 [Ohm]	Sample rate	1000	▼ Hz	
Acceleration Sets the typ first as mar	Voltage pe of transducer input. It ny other properties depe	should be set nd on it.	Conditioning	Half bridge	•	
Acceleration	Voltage		Measured quantity	Strain	•	
Acceleration	Voltage		Sensitivity model	Strain	<b>•</b>	

ŝ	Simcenter	SCADAS RS Recor	der   🗎 🔿 🖯	) 📌 🗡 /5	
$\bigotimes$	Channels	Filter channel		Q	,
	Ē	Channels 2020911005	Specifies the physical qu transducer.	antity measured by the	Measured quantity
₹₽	Read TEDS	-¶⊦ P1: Dashboard:+X [g]	솔 : •		Acceleration
		- P2· Dashboard·+V			

#### **Custom Displays Improvements**

The user experience and friendliness of the custom displays has been improved with the following features and / or modifications

- Remove scrolling extend displays to fit all the available space on the screen
- Reorder and resize the displays
- Button to focus on a single display on request
- Tab mechanism to switch between up to 5 layouts for the same session
- Store layouts on the REC memory, on an external drive connected to the REC, or on the client device (local download folder)
- Load layouts from the REC memory, from an external drive connected to the REC, or from any location on the client device





#### Save custom layouts

File name	
data	
Destination	
Local source	•

Cancel Save

Save custom layouts	
File name	
data	
Destination	
Local source	•
Local source	$\checkmark$
•€ External USB (Recorder)	
🛅 SSD (Recorder)	
Import custom layouts	
Import from	
Local source	•
Select file No file selected	
	Cancel Import

#### **Calculated Channels usability improvements**

The usability of the Calculated channels functionality and task has been improved with the introduction of a series of features

• Naming of operations with a user input is now possible

📰 Calculated chanr	nels editor		
Calculated formula: SQRT(SUN [uE]	//(POW(SUB(SCALE(2020903033:P1 (Ratio),1/),SCALE(202090:	3033:P2 (Ratio),1/)),2),POW(SUB(SCALE(202090303	(3:P2 (Ratio),1/),SCALE(2020903033:P3 (Ratio),1/)),2)))
▼ Scale			+ 👜 =
SCALE	Dummy 1:None (Strain) 2020903033:P1 (Ratio)	Scalar	/ Unit
	Quantity Strain	Unit UL	•

• Improved interface for the assignment of the input channels of calculated channels previously defined

Assign inputs	
Channel 2	
	•
Dummy 1:None (Strain)	
	-
Dummy 2:None (Strain)	
	-
Dummy 3:None (Strain)	
	•
	Cancel Continue

• Changing order of operations by drag and drop

Ŕs	Simcenter	SCADAS RS Reco	rder   🖪 🛛	0 り / / / / /				Scoping 😪 🍂	SIEMENS
e	Calculated	Channels							
603 %~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Create Import Save as Download	Carnel D Umit + EU Limit + EU Limit + EU Sare Canditioning Calculated formula Sample rate Point	ctor sum cct CALC_1 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Calculated channels edit Calculated channels edit Calculated channels CATTGUARPROOC (Acceleration 1) //I.PROOCCALIG019903020P1 (Accele Operation 2 SCALE(2019903020P2 (Acceleration).1/I. SCALE(201903020P2 (Acceleration).1/I. SCALE(201903020P2 (Acceleration).1/I. SCALE(201903020P2 (Acceleration).1/I. SCALE(201903020P2 (Acceleration).1/I. SCALE(ACCeleration).1/I. SCALE(ACCELERATION).1/I. SCALE(ACCELERATION)	tor           LLD019903030P1 (Acceleration), 1/) SCALE(20 20.P3 (Acceleration), 1/) SCALE(2019903020.P3 ration), 1/) [g]           ration), 1/) [g]           SCALE(2019903020.P1 (Acceleration), 1// ration), 1/) [g]           Acceleration), 1/) SCALE(2019903020.P2 ( Acceleration), 1/) SCALE(2019903020.P3 (	1990302071 (Acceleration), 1/1,PROC(SCALE)201990 (Acceleration), 1/1011 [g] ) [g*(g)] Acceleration), 1/1) [g*(g)]	000992 (Academical V1, SCA ECO 1990000 92 + ☆ = + ☆ =		
₩ © \$ \$				Soline Rockston Honose Operation NaN Function SQRT	Channel 1 Channel 1 Coperation 7 (Acceleration*Acc Linet 9	Control Contro	New operation Cancel Apply		

- Usage of constants for scale and offset function
  - It is possible to define constants through a Constants editor with units available in the TUUS. Predefined as well as custom constants are available.

s Simcenter	SCADAS RS Reco	rder   🗟 〇 う	<b>#</b> -5							second	sconna 😤 🦧	Scowa 📽 🦧 SIE
Constants	editor											
œ3 +	▼ Predefined											
Create	2PI Value 6.28 Quantity Ratio Unit /	2	e Value Quantity Unit		2.72 Ratio /	PI 2.72 Value Ratio Quantity / Unit	PI           2.72         Value         3.14           Ratio         Quantity         Ratio           /         Unit         /	PI         SQRT(2)           2.72         Value         1.14         Value           Ratio         Quantity         Ratio         Quantity           /         Unit         /         Unit	PI         SQRT(2)           272         Volve         1.4         Volue         1.4           Ratio         Quantity         Ratio         Quantity         Ratio           /         Unit         /         Unit         /	PI         SQRT(2)         SQRT(3)           272         Value         1.M4         Value         4.M4         Value           Balao         Quarthy         Balao         Quarthy         Balao         Quarthy         Malao         Value         Value           /         Unit         /         Unit         Unit         Unit         Unit	PI         SQRT(2)         SQRT(3)           2.72         Value 3:14         Value 1:17         Value 1:17           Balan         Quantity Ratin         Quantity Ratin         Quantity Ratin           /         Unit /         Unit /         Unit /	PI         SQRT(2)         SQRT(3)           2.72         Vhine         3.14         Vhine         L41         Vhine         1.73           Batter         Quantity         Ratio         Quantity         Ratio         Quantity         Ratio         Dimit         J           J         Unit         /         Unit         /         Unit         J
Save as	▼ Custom											
Download Eemove all	Scale g Scales an Acceleration Value 10 Quantity Acce Unit g	n channel with 10 times of g Reration										
11 ව ි ම												
Create ne Name*	w constant											
Scale g												
Value*												
10												
Quantity												
Acceleratio	n		•	ļ								
Unit												
g			•									
Scales an times of	Acceleration	n channel with	10									
	9			J								
		Cancel	Add			I			1	l i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		

 $\circ$   $\;$  The available constants can later on be used in functions like scale and offset

🖫 Calculated chan	nels editor	
Calculated formula: SCALE(20	19903020:P1 (Acceleration),1/) [g]	
Operation 1		
SCALE	Channel 1         Scalar           2019903020:P1 (Acceleration)         1         /	Jnit T
	Quantity 2PI SQRT(2)	New operation
_	e [	Cancel Create

#### Wider property pane layout

In order to enable the visualization of more properties all together on the screen, a new wider visualization mode has been introduced where the property name is placed next to the value field, hence reducing the vertical space required on the user interface. The property can be changed and reverted to the less wide layout in case availability horizontal space on screen must be instead prioritized. This can be achieved with changing the parameter "Show property pane on left" from the Preferences task.

Search		Q
CH4:U1:P4: 20209110	05:P4	
On		
<ul> <li>General</li> </ul>		
Save		
Point	2020911005:P4	
Direction	None	•
Sample rate	1000	▼ Hz
Conditioning	Voltage	•
Measured quantity	Acceleration	•
Sensitivity model	Slope + offset	Ŧ
Engineering unit	g	•
User channel ID 1		

#### USB external drive unmount / safe eject function

In order to maximally exploit the USB 2.0 and USB 3.0 bandwidth for the data export to external drives connected to the USB2 and USB3 ports of the Simcenter SCADAS RS REC units, an external drive unmount or safe eject function has been added and accessible from the USB icon in the status bar. This also lists the available and connected drives.



### General acquisition and settings

#### **Event Marker**

Besides objective measurements done through analog or digital sensors or modules, it is sometimes necessary to acquire subjective inputs based on a driver's or engineer's judgement to mark a specific event that happened or rate a specific qualitative parameter or environmental condition. For these reasons an Event Marker module has been introduced which allows the definition of Events (pulses of fixed duration or hold for events of variable durations), and Ranking traces.

$\leftarrow$ $\rightarrow$	C A Not	secure 192.168.2.17	72/recorder/en/#/event-setup	)						☆ ひ	🛃 💿 🗄
ŘS	Simcenter	SCADAS RS R	ecorder   🗎 🔿								SIEMENS
$\bigcirc$	Event Mark	er							Channel properti	25	
(# <u>]</u>	+							REC1:M7:: Road Type			
P	Create		d lype		mp Set custor	m marking steps			On		-
~	Ŵ	Color	-	Color	Set custor				Color		-
olol	Remove all	Point Description	Road Type	Point Description	1	City	Noise		Point	Road Type	
		Min Max	1 5	Pulse duration	2	Highway	- 11		Description		
			Ŵ		3	Countryside	- 11	Ŵ	Min	1	
			Comfort	_	5	OffRoad	-		Max	5	
						Cintoad			E d'a béselese		
		Color							Edit Marker		
?		Point Description	Ride Comfort			Cancel					
<b>∆</b> 5		Min Max	1 5								
ණ			Ŵ								

After their definitions, both Events and Markers are available as buttons in the Monitor page which can be pressed by the user during a recording to generate time traces stored directly with the rest of the analog and digital measurements.



Event traces might be useful as an example to annotate every time a bump was hit, a specific noise was heard or any other binary event that took place at a specific point in time. Marking traces instead can be used for two different purposes: on the one hand to rank a subjective quality metric on an integer scale definable by the user, and on the other hand to mark e.g. a specific road segment being driven on or environmental condition with the use of labels.

← →	C C	▲ Not secure 192.168.2.17	72/recorder/en/#/	analyze/Strip							☆ ひ	¥ 😐 :
ŘS	Simcen	ter SCADAS RS R	ecorder   [	<b>a</b> o ⁊ =						Scoping 💥	<i>⊪</i> ×	IEMENS
e	Analyz	e Filter channel		Q	Active run \measurement	ts\measurement_event_	marking					♦
(W)		Statistics		Strip		Error report		١	/ideo	Custom	ŝ	
P			0.00		14.02	28	.04 32	.872	42.06	56.08		70.10
Mh	REC REC	1 - GNSS	In									
000	<ul> <li>REC</li> </ul>	1 - Event marker modu	4					y: 3				_
	մլ	y: <b>3</b>	: .									
	● REC	:1:M7:: Bump	:						4.4			
	● REC	1:M7:: Noise	:				1	-				
<b>!!!</b> ?	• REC √ៃ	:1:M7:: Ride Comfort y: <b>3</b>	4					y: 3				
\$	CHA 2020	AIN4 - U1: U12-2B [U12] 911005	]									
ŵ												
Ê			0.00		14.02	28	.04 32	.872	42.06	56.08		70.10

# USB camera: usability improvements and support over the USB3 connector of the Simcenter SCADAS RS REC unit

From the 2406 release it is possible to connect a USB camera also to the USB3 connector of the Simcenter SCADAS RS REC unit, hence enabling potentially 3 USB cameras to be concurrently connected and recorded.

← →	C A Not	secure 192.168.2.172/recorder/en/	#/topology						☆ む 초 💿 :
Ŕs	Simcenter :	SCADAS RS Recorder		5 /# /s				Sco	ping ଝ 🙏 🕂 SIEMENS
e	Topology						*	Unit Properties	×
( <b>W</b> )	C	REC1: Enrico				95.04 GR free of 2	900 GB	REC1 - USB 3.0	
严	Rescan	GNSS	নায়ন	CANI	PK.	CAN2	EX.	▼ General	
Mh	<b>A</b>	01133	Ond		* ©	CAINE	* ©	Short ID	USB 3.0
000	Reset	CAN3	Po	CAN4	Pø	Digital pulse	( <u>m</u> .)	Element type	USB Host Interface
	Save as	Calculated channels	+=	Digital I/O	$\Psi_{\oplus}^{h}$	Event marker module	P	Interface mode	Host mode 🔹
		USB1	Ø	USB2	Ø	USB 3.0	Ø		
	Read						Go camera setup		

A few features have been introduced to improve usability of the USB camera solution as well

• Drop down menu for the selection of USB camera resolutions

- Actual resolution and actual frame rate parameters to show the current camera parameters that are • effectively and currently available on the connected USB camera; those values are also available directly on the video displays
- An error flag has also been introduced to indicate if a bandwidth limitation has occurred on the • USB2 port, which suggests switching the camera to a lower resolution or bandwidth or connecting the camera to the USB3 connector instead



#### **Regional Wi-Fi Settings**

Since 2406 a new mode is available for Wi-Fi settings, i.e. the Access point 5.0 GHz mode, next to the already available Access point 2.4 GHz mode

If an Access point 5.0 GHz is selected, an automatic selection of the frequency band used is made depending on the indoor or outdoor usage, in order to conform with regional legislations

0

63

fps

fps

Wi-Fi settings								
Mode								
Access point 5 GHz	-							
Region								
Germany 👻								
Ensure you select a correct country to conform local law.								
Location								
Indoor and outdoor	•							
Access point SSID - 5 GHz								
SCADAS-RS-5-12050070	023							
Access point IP address - 5 G	Hz							
100.123.11.1								
	Cancel Save							

#### Localization of SCADAS RS

Change of the localization is now possible from the system Preferences task. While the default language remains English (Default), three more languages have been added: Japanese, Chinese, and German. Those languages and translations are aligned between Simcenter Testlab and Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App.

ŘS	Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder   🗎 〇 り		
e	Preferences		
(W)	General	Number representation - Monitoring	
p	Language	Number format	
Mr	English - English		
1000	日本語 - Japanese	No decimals	
	中文 - Chinese	Example: 1234.567 shall be displayed as 1E+3	
	Deutsch - German	Number representation - Analysis	
		Number format           Standard <td< th=""><th></th></td<>	
	Channel properties	Decimal	
	Auto-collapse in channel property panel	2 decimals 🔹	
	Include point and direction in the copy	Example: 1234.567 shall be displayed as 1234.57	
	Channel representation		
<u>হ</u> ৫০০	Channel identifier Unit ID:Position ID		

#### Support of 51K2 sample rate grid

A new set or grid of sample rates is now supported within the new 2406 release. A selection parameter called "Sample rate grid" has been introduced which allows the switch between

- a so-called 48K grid, which includes all the sample rates supported since the beginning by Simcenter SCADAS RS, i.e. values like 1 Hz, 10Hz, 100 Hz, 200 Hz, etc. up to 48 kHz
- a so-called 51K2 grid, which instead supports sample rates more traditionally found in Simcenter SCADAS Mobile/Lab and Simcenter SCADAS XS families and up to 51,2 kHz

← →	C A Not	secure	192.168.2.172/recorder/en/#/t	topology						☆ É	: 🕑 🗄
ŘS	Simcenter	SCA	DAS RS Recorder   🛛		O ≠ 45				Scop	9ING 😤 🙏 🕂	SIEMENS
e	Topology							*	Unit Properties		×
(# <u>;</u>	C		REC1: MyREC						Enrico		
P	Rescan		1205001018				85.94 GB free of 219.00	GB	▼ General		
Wh	5		GNSS	(9953	CAN1	Po	CAN2	Po	Short ID	REC1	
100a	Reset		CAN3	P.	CAN4	P\$	Digital pulse	(100)	Element type	REC	
	Save as		Calculated channels		Digital I/O	₩ê	Event marker module	P	Serial number	1205001018	
			USB1	Ø	USB2	01	USB 3.0		Device name	MyREC	
	Read						0	-0- :	Sample rate grid	48 kHz	-
								¥ I		48 kHz	~
	Write		CHAIN1							51.2 kHz	
?			XCP1	P _o							
4		•	CHAIN2								
<u>ي</u>			XCP1	₽‰							
		1									

Sample rates for a 48K sample rate grid

▼ X axis		
Sample rate	1000	▼ Hz
	48000	
	24000	
	16000	
	12000	
	8000	
	_6000	

Sample rates for a 51K2 sample rate grid

<ul> <li>X axis</li> </ul>									
Sample rate	1024	1024 • Hz							
	51200	٣							
	25600								
	20480								
	12800								
	10240								
			_						

#### Support and maintenance enhancements

# Firmware update of whole SCADAS RS system (→ SCADAS RS system level firmware update)

In order to reduce the time spent on updating the units firmware, a system level approach has been introduced for this purpose. Now a single archive containing the firmware updates of all units types (SCADAS RS REC and SCADAS RS CUs) is loaded on the SCADAS RS REC and this is then applied and propagated to all units currently connected to the SCADAS RS REC with a single action.

RS	Simcenter	SCADAS RS Recorder	B 0 9										MPTY CONFIGURATION $\mathscr{J}_{\times}$	SIEMENS
e	Topology													
603	3		REC1: 120500702 1205007023	3							112.93 GB fr	ee of 219.00 GB	-	
₹P MA	Rescan		GNSS	683	CAN1	$\mathbb{P}_0$	CAN2	$P_0$	CAN3	$\mathbb{P}_0'$	CAN4	P ₀		
latta	Reset		Digital pulse	600	Calculated channels		Digital I/O	٨ĥ	Event marker modu	e	USB1	Ø		
	Save as		US82	01										
											B	rmware update		
	Read				P _m						_			
	Write		▼ CHAIN2										-	
			ХСРІ		P‰									
			- CHAIN3	,										
			ХСР1		P ₀									
			← CHAIN4											
••• ⑦			U1: 2019903014 [U12 2019903014		U2: Vibration 2019903020	Central [	U12-E]	CP1	$\mathbb{P}_{0}$					
۵				ona .Q.			ana -Q- :			]				
@ 														
Sy	stem fii	rmware update												
Cu	rrent firn	nware: 2406.0												
Cu	rrent bui	ild: 0.390												
	Folget fil	a scadas re rala	2406.0.1.200											
	Select III	scadas_rs_rele	ase_2406.0.1.390.	zip										
					Cancel	U	odate							
¥.	This upd	UPLC	DADING ne. Do not power c	ff the s	ystem.									
×														

If new units are connected which have a lower (older) firmware version, this is detected and with the same action the newly connected unit(s) can be updated as well. A progress bar is also available to monitor the progress of the update on the multiple units.

U2: 2020911009 [U12]									
2020911009	invalid firmware version								
	C00000	٢	-`Ų́-	÷					

Firmware update of the single units is still available should this become relevant, e.g. to update CUs when a SCADAS RS REC is not available.

# Simcenter Testlab Neo

# Desktop

### **Batch reporting/printing**

Simcenter Testlab Neo 2406 supports the well-known and appreciated batch reporting/printing.

When batch reporting/printing, multiple loops across not only Engineering (Function class, DOF ID...) but also Descriptive Annotations (Test Engineer, Serial number...), systematically gather the annotation information, populate predefined templates in Word and PowerPoint -the so-called print formats-, and ensure that each report page is accurately and consistently presented. This approach is particularly beneficial for generating detailed reports where large volumes of data need to be documented and analyzed regularly. By automating the reporting and printing, organizations can enhance productivity, maintain high standards of accuracy, and facilitate better data-driven decision-making.

In a first step, you scroll through data to overview the processing and/or measurement results. The curve scrolling will make use of the **query mechanism** per Simcenter TL Report (or Simcenter Testlab Report).



Once the scrolling works as expected, simply hit the 'Print with scrolling' button in the second step and enjoy a PowerPoint or Word report being created automatically.



The above-mentioned print formats can be created directly from the Simcenter Testlab Report and are automatically coupled to that Testlab Report. These print formats contain placeholders for all the user pictures in a Simcenter Testlab Report. In Word or PowerPoint, this print format can then be further customized by adding text, images or even Fields. These Fields will extract all metadata of the printed data when (batch) printed. So, not only the user pictures are populated with the correct curves but also metadata (e.g. Run name, Test Engineer, DOF ID, Function class...) is listed after printing.

This new batch reporting/printing solution works also when your data is stored in Simcenter Testlab Data Management. Based on metadata (metadata related to context are explained in Consistent data annotation based on descriptive templates), the query mechanism finds the correct data in the ASAM-ODS database and batch reporting/printing ensures that all curves are shown in Simcenter Testlab Report and are automatically printed to Word or PowerPoint.

So, simply ask batch reporting/printing, to loop over all data in the database and batch print e.g. the Overall levels, of e.g. a BMW X6 and a Mercedes EQS -measured and processed by e.g Test Engineer Jean-Claude-, and some minutes later the Word or PowerPoint report will be ready for further analysis.

#### Property-based curve coloring & rule styling

A user can quickly identify data based on property-based curve coloring and rule styling from Simcenter Testlab 2306 on. There are 2 setups possible. The user can ask that the curve for each separate run, DOF ID, function class... etcetera can have a certain color. He/she can also create a curve styling based on rules, e.g., the data of the run with the exact name Run1 should have for all its curves a black color with a certain width length, trace style and so on. In Simcenter Testlab 2306, only engineering properties were supported.

Now, as of Simcenter Testlab 2406 also Descriptive Annotations are supported. Meaning: for example, all curves of data which have 'NVH Check' as value for the property 'Purpose of Measurement' should be shown in red. Another example: all curves measured on a BMW X1 should be drawn in blue with the maximal curve width and the curves of the Mercedes EQA in green.

Simcenter Testlab 2306



Simcenter Testlab 2406


## Query mechanism: Mode set support

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, a user can visualize/compare mode sets based on Engineering properties (e.g. Run name, Section name...) and Descriptive Annotations (e.g. Test Purpose, Test engineer, Serial number,...), so he/she can be sure that the correct data is shown and that they compare apples with apples. Mode sets, locally or centrally stored, are now fully supported in Simcenter Testlab Neo Reporting.



### Consistent data annotation based on descriptive templates

In Simcenter Testlab 2206.0001, we introduced a new concept for contextual annotation, so called "Descriptive Annotation". From then on, the user could and still can add context to his/her measured and/or processed data e.g. Test Engineer, Vehicle Type, Test Purpose.

This annotation mechanism is based on a fully customizable ASAM-ODS NVH application data model. This data model ensures consistent annotation across all Simcenter Testlab application- Neo & Classic even in cooperation with Simcenter Testlab Data Management. Consistent annotation is critical for optimizing the re-use of data.

Data Selection			
← → 🖱 → 📅 > Testlab > Suspension2206 > Section1 > suspension-	114 🕨		Ċ
▼ Quick Access	<ul> <li>Name</li> <li>DefaultAnnotation</li> <li>Load Data Analysis, 20200811113226</li> <li>B. Load Data Analysis, 202008111132264,</li> <li>Throughput</li> </ul>	Sample rate      Xaxis uni     Yaxis uni     Yaxis uni	hannel II • Point • Direction •
▼ Isstlab ▼ Issuspension2206 ▼ ISsection1	Edit Descriptive Annotations		×
suspensio     suspensio     mont	▼ TestEquipment :	▼ TestSequence :	▼ UnitUnderTest
Geometry1     Export     Geometry1     Export     Add Attachment	Application.Computer name BELEUDG02	AmbientCondition.Description	Battery.Description
Save and publish to central     Save and publish to central     Ktract Digital Bus data	Application.Creation date	AmbientCondition.Humidity	Battery.Max capacity
Properties Edit Descriptive Annotations	15/03/2022		
Add to Input Basket Replace in Input Basket Load Process	Application.Testlab revision 2206	AmbientCondition.Temperature degrees	Body.Description
Copy Ctrl+C Paste Ctrl+V	Application.Testlab workbook	AmbientCondition.Weather condition	Body.Wheel base (m)
Delete Del Display Rename	Desktop Neo		
Preview V Report 1 +	Frontend.Description	ComponentDescription.Description	Powertrain.Calibration value
	Frontend.Frontend ID	ComponentDescription.Type	Powertrain.Description
	Frontend.Frontend Type	LoadComponent.DataType	Powertrain.Engine type
			OK Cancel

The admin creates the Descriptive data model which contains all contextual properties agreed upon in the company. Descriptive Templates can then be made which are fit for a certain test, unit under test, test team, etc. These Templates contain only subcollection of all the properties in the data model. Once a user loads this Descriptive Template in Simcenter Testlab, he/she can annotate his/her measured/processed data. The actual annotation is saved in the Descriptive instance on Run level.

## **Export to ATFX includes Descriptive Annotations**

When Descriptive Annotations is enabled the Export to ATFX will include all contextual information, as of Simcenter Testlab 2406. Other suppliers can read this context info when following the ASAM NVH application model.

Not only the Factory Model is supported but also customized Descriptive Data Models.

File     Home     Display     Print     Help       Section2     Solete     Copy     List     Solete       Geometry     Paste     Cx-DOFID) vs Function     Solete
Image: Section 2       ▼       ⊗       Delete       Image: Copy       Image: List       Image: Section 2
New Geometry Rename Paste (Cx-DOFID) vs Function
The second
Section Rew Folder
Organize Export to
Data Selection
← → ♡ ▼ B → Testlab → Proble
T     T     Overview of the exported data
Quick Access Run 1->files Run 1_*.atfx and Run 1_*.BTF
Active Section
ReadOnly2Dries.Ir
Testlab Data +
DOF ID V
The Problem Description 2 disc:1:+X
Section1 disc:1:+Z
Run New Folder
Section Import
Figure Export
Input Bas     Add Attachment
Frontend st Extract Digital Bus data
Properties
Edit Descriptive Annotations
Add to Input Basket
Replace in Input Basket
Load Process
Copy Ctrl+C
Paste Ctrl+V
Delete Del

### Free value support in Value Lists

Value Lists limit the possible values to a predefined list when filling in/editing some Descriptive Annotations, making the life of technician/engineer simpler and less error prone. However – sometimes – the correct value is not present in the list.

In the Simcenter Descriptive Data Model and Template Editor of Simcenter Testlab 2406, the admin assigns 'Restriction' 'Free' to a Descriptive property for which a Value List is defined.

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, the user can then choose one of the predefined values in the list for the Descriptive property or he/she can enter a new value he/she wants.

TL Simcente	er Descriptive Data	Model and Template Editor - Desktop	p Application						- 0	×
	Simcenter	Descriptive Templat	e Editor						SIEMENS	5 ©
	Temperat degrees	ture DT_SHC	RT		LoadType	DT_ENUM		Road type	DT_ENUM	î
	Weather	condition DT_STRI	NG					Vehicle Speed	DT_SHORT	
		Edit TestDescription							R S	-
		Element*								<u> </u>
	Structura	TestDescription								
	Blocked	Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Restriction	_	mportance	DT_ENUM	
	DataTyp	Driver	DT_STRING	Jenny	Driver	Free	•	Optional	DT_STRING	
	Descript	Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Free	~	nportance	DT ENUM	
		Engineer	DT_STRING			Restricted		Optional	-	
	Pseudof	Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list			mportance		
		Purpose of measurement	DT_STRING			Readonly		Optional	-	
		Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Restriction	1	mportance	-	
		Run comment	DT_STRING			* Free	•	Optional	-	
		Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Restriction		mportance	0	
		Test date	DT_DATE	DD/MM/YYYY		Free		Optional	*	_
	VehicleCo	Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Restriction		mportance		
	Descript	Test director	DT_STRING			▪ Free	•	Optional	•	
	Tyre pre									
	(bar)							Save Cancel	1	
	Tyre pre (bar)	DT_FLC	AT							
	Weight lo	oaded (kg) DT_FLC	AT							
	Weight u	nloaded								
	(len)	DT_FLC	IAT							-

## Default values handling directly in Simcenter Testlab

In Simcenter Testlab 2306, Defaults for the Descriptive Annotations could only by filled in in the Descriptive Template, via the Simcenter Descriptive Data Model and Template Editor, normally by an Administrator.

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, this is still possible. To further improve the usability of the solution, a user can now also edit or add extra Defaults for all or specific user selected properties inside Simcenter Testlab on Section level by choosing 'Edit Descriptive Annotations Defaults'.



### Improved Descriptive Template & Data Model creation

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, the Simcenter Descriptive Data Model And Template Editor is simplified,

Out of the box, the admin just needs to setup his/her Descriptive Data Model and automatically a Descriptive Template is created with all available properties. While in previous releases, the Descriptive Template of new Data Model was not automatically generated, and the admin needed to perform extra clicks and thus extra steps to get the needed Descriptive Template.

This 'Master' Descriptive Template can then be used to create smaller Descriptive Templates fit for purpose. Advanced options, like changing the Template name, are now disabled for general admins, so the synchronization with Central Data Servers (ex. With Simcenter Testlab Data Management) is enforced.

Simplified UI to guide admins/users in a smoother way.



The Template name is automatically filled and blocked to protect the synchronization with the Server.



## Improved visibility on used Descriptive Template & Data Model

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, extra info is added in the Data Property tab of the Options. This info tells the user which Model name and Model version is used, for the Default Descriptive Data Model. For the Default Descriptive Template, the Template name, Model name & version is mentioned.

Also, inside the normal Property Pane, more info is displayed for the Descriptive Template of a Section and for the Descriptive Instance of a Run. For the Descriptive Template and instance, you can now easily find back the Data Model on which these entities are based. Plus, you can also identify the used Template name.



# **Model-based System Testing**

The following functionalities were added in this release of Simcenter Testlab to better link simulation and testing. They cover both offline and real-time use-cases.

• A list of verified and trusted providers was made available for the FMU method in Process Designer. It lists the providers of simulation models using the FMI standard for which additional testing and verification was done in Testlab Neo. This provides extra confidence versus non-verified providers that these simulation models will work out-of-the-box in Simcenter Testlab Process Designer.

III 🔛 🤤 ▼ Ela Morra Direbre Audio Bacher Descare Dint Mala	Simcenter Testlab Process Designer - Project1 - Section1	SIEMENS – 🕾 🗙
Image: Control of the second of the secon	Security Tetral Process Designer - Regist 1 Section 1	SIEMENS
× Toplay Nerce ▼ [20	Statu         Diskion         P.19         0.6 for Co-simulation           Control Diskion         P.11.0 for Co-simulation         0.6 for Co-simulation           Control Diskion         P.11.0 for Co-simulation         0.6 for Co-simulation           Control Table         P.11.0 for Co-simulation         0.6 for Co-simulation           Control Table         P.11.2 for Co-simulation         0.6 for Co-simulation           Mark         P.11.2 of for Co-simulation (Standators)         0.6 for Co-simulation (Standators)           Julk         F.11.2 of for Co-simulation (Tool-coupling)         -	Oxpon Oxpon Seametrin NRU Documentation Regrippint in oxpone Tenesta Enable togoing RRU verified and trusted. Beave
Run	Ready	Items selected Problems
Process Tecware		0 0

- Amesim FMUs, as of Amesim 2404, do not need a minimal install any more to run in Simcenter Testlab Process Designer. The minimal install remains available in the Simcenter Testlab -Drivers for Amesim to run FMUs from earlier versions of Amesim. This simplifies embedding Amesim FMUs in Testlab Neo.
- The hardware selection dialog of Testlab Time Data Acquisition was extended with functionality for discovering Simcenter Testing hardware over the network. This includes the Testlab RT hardware platforms. Upon starting Testlab Time Data Acquisition, Testlab RT hardware platforms on the network subnet are automatically discovered. One can be selected for acquisition of its real-time channels (simulated and physical channels).

Selection	Order	Device type	Device name	IP address	MAC address
~	1	Simcenter Testlab RT	Simcenter_Testlab_RT_N5953314	192.168.1.45	D4:F5:27:9E:55:5
		Simcenter Testlab RT	Simcenter_Testlab_RT_R3962569	192.168.1.6	38:4B:24:64:12:8
		Simcenter Testlab RT	Simcenter_Testlab_RT_P9Z01471	192.168.1.29	E0:DC:A0:65:7A:
Work	offlin	a @			
Work Work offlir	offlin ne witho	e  tany frontend or device connected	ed		
Work Work offlir	offlin ne witho	e  the device connected any frontend or device connected ded configuration from project	ed		

• A rescan functionality for Testlab RT channels was added to the Instrumentation tab in Testlab Time Data Acquisition. Whenever Testlab RT channel properties have changed or the Testlab RT active test has changed, pressing the "Rescan Testlab RT channels" button re-loads the latest configuration from Testlab RT. This speeds up the data acquisition setup and measurements with Simcenter Testlab RT.

IL 🔡 🧔 ₹	FlD	11-1	_						Simc	enter Testlab	lime Data Acqu	isition - Project	1 - Section1	
New Section	Copy	Loa	d Export	E De Ac Bri	fault tive idge	Uvervie Voltage Tacho	ew 🔺 e 👻	Link Unlink View View	Create Load Manage	Rescan Test RT channe	lab Settings	Restore Prop	perties	
Organize	Clipboard	Ch	annels			View	vs		Presets	Hardware	Camera	Layout Pa	nes	
Channels														
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \odot \cdot \Box$	Channel dev	/ices 🕨												
	•	On 🔻	Name	Ŧ	Channel ID 🔻	Point 🔻	Direction *	Conditioning •	Measured quantity 👻	Coupling •	Connection •	Sensitivity 🔻	Range [+/-] -	Data
Channel devices		-	💽 C1 Ch	annel 1	C1	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
E Frontend		-	🗿 C2 Ch	annel 2	C2	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
Virtual channels		-	🗿 C3 Ch	annel 3	C3	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
😐 Digital Bus chanı	nels	•	🗿 C4 Ch	annel ²	C4	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
		-	🗿 C5 Ch	annel !	C5	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
Channel devices		•	🗿 C6 Ch	annel (	C6	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
Frontend		-	🗿 C7 Ch	annel 7	C7	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
😐 Virtual channels		•	🗿 C8 Ch	annel {	C8	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
😐 Digital Bus chann	els	•	🗿 C9 Ch	annel 🤉	C9	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
		•	🗿 C10 C	hannel	C10	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
		-	🖸 C11 C	hannel	C11	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
		•	🗿 C12 C	hannel	C12	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
		-	💽 C13 C	hannel	C13	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
		-	💽 C14 C	hannel	C14	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro
		-	🗿 C15 C	hannel	C15	Chann	None	Real-time	Ratio					Ungro

# **General Acquisition**

### Start a project from a sctpl file

It is now possible to start a new acquisition project with Simcenter Testlab Time Data Acquisition (and the Recording Workbook or the Acquisition Setup) using an existing *.sctpl file as hardware configuration, not only a *.fec or *.nfec. It is therefore possible to start a project by reusing settings from an existing Simcenter SCADAS RS recording or template.

Ha	rdware sele	ection				х			
С	Conn	ect to F	rontend 🖷						
	Connect to the Simcenter SCADAS frontend or other devices to start measuring								
	Selection	Order	Device type	Device name	IP address	MAC address			
_	\A/	- (():	A						
۰	Work offlin	omine	Wo						
		ie without	any irontend of device connected						
	Use	e embedda e configura	ation file D:\TDA template.sctpl						
_	0 03	- comgan	alor ne providenti praciscipi						
				ОК					
						K Exit Testlab			

### New acquisition setup interface

The 2406 release of Simcenter Testlab Neo offers users a new single channel instrumentation page that provides a clear overview of all advanced parameters. The single channel editing page is directly reachable through the simple click of the "setup" button from the channel grid.

				Þ.	
					¢
Sample rate 👻	LP cut off 🔻	Bandwidth 👻	Setup 👻	Signal level 👻	
200 Hz	102400 Hz	100 Hz	Şetup		
12800 Hz	102400 Hz	6400 Hz	13		
51200 Hz	102400 Hz	25600 Hz	\Chan	nel devices\Frontend\M1: VB8III-RT\C1 Kistler_L	
51200 Hz	102400 Hz	25600 Hz	Setup		
51200 Hz	102400 Hz	25600 Hz	Setup		
51200 Hz	102400 Hz	25600 Hz	Setup		
51200 Hz	102400 Hz	25600 Hz	Setup		
C1000 11	10010011	25000.0	· · ·		

The channel grid columns default view has been modified to show the most important channel parameters.



This new setup task allows to adapt all the channel parameters with a quick overview on the most important ones. The parameter overview is adapted depending on the input channel type to ensure a clear overview of relevant information (Example: Supply is hidden for ICP sensors). The channel modification can be done while the system is armed, allowing the users to directly see the effect of the modification on the time, statistics, and spectrum data.

## Online data monitoring

With the release 2406 of Simcenter Testlab Neo, it is now possible to calculate and display real-time NVH metrics such as spectrum map, order section, overall level, acoustic level, spectrum averaging, and peak hold with the Time Data Acquisition module. These metrics can be visualized against time or any "slow" data like rotational speed, torque, or vehicle speed axis. These functionalities are seamlessly integrated into a clear and interactive toolbox. These functionalities are included with the Simcenter Time Data Acquisition module.



During the acquisition, the processed data can be visualized through the pivot table and preview mode, providing a quick overview and validation. Users can also manually create, and overlay displays with existing datasets. The calculated data during the acquisition are there to assist the acquisition process but are not saved with the throughput data. A standard process from Process Designer can be launched automatically at the end of the measurement provided that the proper add-ins are available.

## Simcenter SCADAS RS reconnect

It sometimes happens that the connection to the frontend is lost while doing acquisition. In release 2406 of Simcenter Testlab Neo a "reconnect" option has been added. This allows to reconnect to the SCADAS RS frontend and continue working while being connected without having to restart the application. Eventual hardware changes that were done in the software while being disconnected are pushed when reconnecting. Note: this functionality will not work in case the frontend structure is changed while disconnected (adding/removing conditioning units).

## Simcenter SCADAS RS sample grid support

Two sample rates grid are now available on SCADAS RS hardware: the 48 kHz one and the new 51.2 kHz.

The 48kHz one allows following sample grid in Hz (depending on conditioning unit type): 0.2; 0.3; 0.4; 0.6; 0.8; 1; 1.2; 2; 3;4; 6; 8; 10; 12; 20; 30; 40; 60; 80; 100; 120; 200; 300; 400; 6000; 8000; 12000; 12000; 24000; 48000. The 51.2kHz one allows following sample grid in Hz (depending on conditioning unit type): 204.8; 409.6; 819.2; 1024; 1638.4; 2048; 3276.8; 4096; 5120; 8192; 10240; 20480; 51200.

## **Generic CAN Support**

#### CAN setup usability improvements

Simplification of the CAN configuration process has been carried out in support of both Simcenter SCADAS RS as well as Simcenter SCADAS Mobile, XS and Lab users. The CAN configuration can now be done entirely from the CAN setup task thanks to the introduction of a few new features

Hardware decoding - switch "On" or "Off". With Simcenter SCADAS RS, CAN signals can be decoded on the Simcenter SCADAS RS REC unit (Hardware decoding) hence be directly displayed and monitored on the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App and used for triggering or calculated channels definition and are potentially directly stored as ldsf traces within a standalone acquisition. By switching the Hardware decoding switch (only available when preparing a CAN configuration for Simcenter SCADAS RS) to "On" all those advantages are applied. However remember that only up to 32 signals can concurrently be decoded online on the hardware and also only a sample and hold method can be used for interpolation. Hence with the switch set to "On" also those limitations apply. If the Hardware decoding flag is set to "Off" instead, then this means that the CAN decoding is performed within Simcenter Testlab hence the selected signals are available only within such application. Note that in this case there are no limitations in the number of decoded signals and also a linear interpolation can be used.

#### Hardware decoding On

• Decode flag. Furthermore, a new parameter shows up in the case of Hardware decoding = "On", which is the Decode flag. This is used to determine which of the selected signals are in fact then decoded on the hardware and hence can be used for monitoring within the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App and can be potentially recorded as ldsf traces in a standalone acquisition. This flag replaces the need to move to the Channels task to complete the CAN configuration, which was instead necessary in the previous version of the software. Note that signals for which the Decode flag is not ticked but for which the Selection flag is ticked can be still viewed in a view and forget mode in the Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App, and can be decoded offline.

	aracion					1				
🕶 🔚 CAN	configurat	ion	-	Signa	al name 🔻	Selection *	Decode *	Protocol	-	
🔚 j 19	39_Assem	nbly	-	AT2IO	GC2 (6)					
			101	NOxS	nsrNH3	✓	-	J1939		
			101	NOvs	nsrNO2			11939		
			101	NOvs	nerNOv			11020		
			101	NOW				11020		
			011	NOXS	nsrO2Pr		•	J1939		
			011	NOxS	nsrSelf			J1939		
			011	SCRIn	Correct	✓		J1939		
									Cc	
App	V			_						
	2	Hardwa	are deco	dina	On					
e -				Simcente	r Testlab Time Data Acq	uisition - Project1 - Section1				SIEMENS
Home Hel	copy	0	*	Simcente	r Testlab Time Data Acq	uisition - Project1 - Section1				SIEMENS
Home Hel	Copy Paste Add CAN Configuration	Remove CAN	Open CAN	Simcente	r Testlab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channels	uisition - Project1 - Section1				SIEMENS
Home Hel Section 1 Section 1 Home Hel Home Hel Home Cipbert	Copy Paste Add CAN Configuration	Remove CAN Configuration CAN	Open CAN Configuration Tools	Simcente CAN Configuration View	r Testlab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channels - s Hardwar	uisition - Project1 - Section1				SIEMENS –
Home Hel Section 1 Hel Section 1 G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G	Copy Paste Add CAN Configuration	Remove CAN Configuration CAN	Open CAN Configuration Tools	Simcente CAN Configuration View	r Testlab Time Data Acq CAN Bus c channels - s Hardwar mode - CAN data rati	uisition - Project1 - Section1	i data samale point +	1	CAN Properties	SIEMENS
Home Hee Beschant V Organize Clipb Bus channels Peint V On V Condition 2029. Digital CA	Add CAN Configuration Configuration	Remove CAN Configuration CAN m • Baud rate 250000	Open CAN Configuration Tools	Simcente CAN Configuration - View ge * Transceiver	r Testlab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channels - s mode - CAN data rate	uisition - Project1 - Section1 ct Restore e Layout CAN sample point * CAN 75 %	i data sample point ~	Þ.	CAN Properties	SIEMENS -
Home     Hee       Section 1     Hee       Section 1     Hee       Section 2     Hee       Section 2     Hee       Organize     Cliptic       Bus channels     Digital CA       2099     Digital CA       2099     Digital CA	Add CAN Configuration oard Bus configuration N Hi J1939_Assembly N Hi	Remove CAN Configuration CAN m • Baud rate 250000 500000 500000	Open CAN     Configuration Tools     CAN acknowled     Passive     Passive     Passive     Passive	Simcente CAN Configuration View ge • Transceiver	r Testlab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channels - s mode - CAN data rate	uisition - Project1 - Section1	i data sample point +	Pî 🗖	CAN Properties Find General Name Bus settings	SIEMENS
Home Hee     Home Hee     Home Hee     Section I     Home Cipe     Corpanize     Cipt     Buschannet     Point On      On      Condition     Coopen     Digital CA     Coopen     Digital CA     Coopen     Digital CA	Ad CAN Ad CAN Configuration oard N Hi N Hi	Remove CAN Configuration CAN	Configuration Tools	Simcente Simcente CAN CAN Configuration • View ge * Transceiver	r Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus c annets - mode - CAN data rate	uisition - Project1 - Section1	i dáta sample point ×	E1 🗆	CAN Properties Find_ General Name Bus settings Baul rate CAN sample point	SIEMENS -
Home     Home	Ad CAN Configuration and CAN Configuration ord N HL., 1393, Assembly N HL., N HL.,	Remove CAN Configuration CAN an - Baud rate 250000 500000 500000 500000	Open CAN     Configuration Tools     Configuration Tools     Passive     Passive     Passive     Passive     Passive	Simcente Simcente CAN Configuration - View ge • Transceiver	r Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bia s mode ~ CAN data rate	uisition - Project1 - Section1	i data sample point +		CAN Properties Find. General Name Bus settings Baud rate CAN sample point Bus configuration CAN acknowledge	SIEMENS -
Home Hee Home Hee Section 1 Home Organize Cipt Bus channets Doint Con Condition 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA	copy         Image: Add CAN Configuration coard           ing * Bus configuration         State configuration           ing * Bus configuration         N HL.           N HL.         N HL.           * Signal name *         Add CAN Configuration	Remove CAN Configuration. CAN 8 8aud rate 250000 500000 500000 500000	Configuration Tools - CAN acknowled Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive	Sincente CAN Configuration - View ge - Transceiver	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bia s CAN Bia Fecome Hardwar Sample rate - Data	uistion - Project1 - Section1	i data sample point + Label unit + Engineering unit	• • Message name •	CAN Properties Find. General Name Bus settings Baud rate CAN sample point Bus configuration CAN sample point Bus configuration CAN schooledge	SIEMENS -
Home Hee Home Hee Section Home Cipt Section Cipt Bus channets Paint On Condition 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA 0209 Digital CA	Copy Taste Ad CAN Configuration oard  State Configuration  Ad CAN Configuration  Ad CAN Configuration  Add CAN Co	Remove CAN     Configuration     CAN     in * Boud rate     250000     500000     500000     500000     500000     S00000     S0000     S	Configuration Tools - CAN acknowled Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Pato Pato Pato Pato Pato Pato Pato Pato	Sincente Can Confugution - View ge • Transceiver	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bias s CAN Bias Reconner Hardwar Sample rate - Datal 200 Hz %	uistion - Project1 - Section1	I data sample point + Label unit + Engineering unit	e - • Message name • AT2/6C2	CAN Properties Find. General Name Bus settings Baud rate CAN sample point Bus configuration CAN acknowledge Channel conditionil Conditioning	SIEMENS     SIEMENS     SIEMENS     CAN1_0 20209140     Z50000     75 %     J1939.Assembly     Passive     Digital CAN High
Home Hese     Home Hese     Home Hese     Section 1     Home Hese     Corpanize     Clipt     Buschannes     Digital CA     Configuration     GAN configuration     GAN configuration     GAN configuration     Gan Configuration	Copy Taste Add CAN Configuration oard    Subscription	Remove CAN     Configuration     CAN     Can     Soudo rate     Soudo rate     Soudo rate     Soudo rate     Soudo rate     Soudo rate     Can     Soudo rate     Can     Soudo rate     Can     Can	Coper CAN Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration Passive Passi	Sintcente Sample and h. Sample and h.	r Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus c channels - Sample rate - 200 Hz 200 Hz	uistion - Project - Section 1 tc ct Restore Layout CAN sample point * CAN 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 %	I data sample point + Label unit + Engineering unit	Pi - Pi - Message name * AT2IGC2 AT2IGC2 AT2IGC2	CAN Properties Find. General Name Bus settings Bus configuration CAN annel point Bus configuration CAN achrowledge Channel conditioning Channel identity	SIEMENS -     CAN1_0 20209140     CAN1_0 20209140     Z50000     75 %     J1939, Assembly     Passive     p     Digital CAN High     Table
Home Hes Home Hes Section T Section T Section T Home Call Call Buschannets Buschannets Buschannets Digital CA 2029 Digital CA 2029 Digital CA Configuration SCAN configuration	Signal name *     Add CAN     Configuration     ord     Signal name *     AT2IGC2 (6)     NOS/GRNPA2_     NOS/GRNPA2_     NOS/GRNPA2_     NOS/GRNPA2_     NOS/GRNPA2_     NOS/GRNPA2_	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           m            Based rate           250000           500000           500000           Solocool	Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  CAN acknowled Passive Passive Passive Passive Code - Protocol -  11939 11939 11939 11939	Simicente CAN Configuration - View ge • Transceiver Interpolation = Sample and h Sample and h Sample and h Sample and h Sample and h	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channels - s  CAN data rate Recommender CAN data rate CAN data rate CAN data rate Data 200 Hz % 200 Hz % 200 Hz %	uistion - Project 1 - Section 1	I data sample point + Label unit + Engineering unit % - % - % - %/bar	•         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •         •	CAN Properties Frind General Name Baud rate CAN acknowledge Channel conditionin Conditioning Channel identity Position ID Sorber ID	SIEMENS         -           CAN1_0 2020914I         250000           75 %         75 %           J1939_Assembly         Passive           P         Digital CAN High           B10         B10
Home Hee Home Hee Section 1 Section 1 Suschannels Corprize Cipt Suschannels Digital CA 2029 Digital CA 2029 Digital CA 2029 Digital CA 2029 Digital CA Configuration	Signal name     Signal name     Attice     Signal name     Attice     Signal name     Attice     Signal name     Attice	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           30000           500000           500000           500000           500000           Selection *           P           *           *           *           *           *           *           *           *           *           *           *           *	Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  CAN acknowledg Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive I1939 I193 I193	Sintcente CAN c Configuration - View ge * Transceiver meterspolation * Sample and h Sample	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus     Recomme Recomme Hardware       Sample rate v     Oata rate       200 Hz     % 200 Hz       200 Hz     % 5/bat	uistion - Project1 - Section1	i data sample point + Label unit + Engineering unit S S S S S S bar S Unknown	• Message name • AT26C2 AT26C2 AT26C2 AT26C2 AT26C2 AT26C2 AT26C2	CAN Properties Find General Name Baud rate CAN asmple point Bus configuration CAN acknowledge Channel conditionin Conditioning Channel conditionin Channel conditionin Channel conditionin Device ID Device ID	SIEMENS -     SIEMENS -     SIEMENS -     CAN1_0 20209140     Z20000     75 %     Jij393,Assembly     Passive     Digital CAN High     B1:0     202091400481:0     U1
Home Hee Home Hee Section 1 Cipt Sus channels wint On Condition 2009 Digital CA 2009 Digital CA 2009 Digital CA 2009 Digital CA 2009 Digital CA 2009 Digital CA 2009 Digital CA	Signal name     Signal na	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           30000           500000           500000           500000           Soloocol           Selection =           P           P           P           P           P           P           P           P	Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration Tools CAN acknowledg Passive Passive Passive Passive Database Passive Pa	Sintcente Can Configuration View ge * Transceiver Interpolation * Sample and h Sample and h	Testab Time Data Acq CAB bus s CAB bus Facconnets Reconnet Hardwar CAN data rate CAN data	uistion - Project1 - Section1	I data sample point × Label unit × Engineering unit S S S S S/bar S/bar V Unknown Ppm		CAN Properties Find General Name Bus settings Baud rate CAN asmple point Bus configuration CAN acknowledge Channel dentity Position 10 Socket ID Device set ID Device set ID	SIEMENS -     SIEMENS -     CAN1_0 20209140     250000     75 %     1939,Assembly     Passive     Digital CAN High     B1:0     202091400481:0     U1     2020914004
Home Hee Home Hee Section 1 He Hee Granize Cipt Sus channels Usint On Condition 2009 Digital CA 2009 Digital CA 2009 Digital CA Configuration J1939 Assembly	Copy Taste Add CAN Configuration add Add CAN Configur	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           in *           Baud rate           250000           500000           500000           Selection *           De           I' I	Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration Tools CAN acknowled Passive Passive Passive Code = Protocol = 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 11939 1193 1193 119 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	Sincerte CAN CAN CAN Configuration View ge	Testab Time Data Acq CAN bus s CAN bus reconnets Perconnet Hardwar CAN data rate Sample rate  CAN data rate CAN data ra	uistion - Project1 - Section1	I data sample point + Label unit + Engineering unit S S S Sybar Sybar Sybar Y Sybar Y Ppm		CAN Properties Find. General Name Bus settings Baud rate CAN asmple point Can acknowledge Channel conditionin Conditioning Channel identity Postion ID Socket ID Device setal num Channel ID Here device 10 Device setal num	C CAN1_0 20209140 C CAN1_0 20209140 250000 75 % 1/939,Assembly Passive Passive B1:0 202091400481:0 U1 202091400481:0 U1 202091400481:0 CAN1_0
Image: Section 1     Home       Image: Section 1     Image: Section 1       Image: Section	Control Signal Noticemental     Control Signal Noticemental     ScRinceret     Custom Valve_1	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           in =         Based rate           250000         500000           500000         500000           Selection =         De           Image: California         Image: California           Image: C	Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passive Passiv	smitcente  Sample and h	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channels - Sample rate * CAN data rate CAN dat	uisition - Project - Section 1  Car Restore Layout CAN sample point * CAN 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 % 75 %	t data sample point * Label unit * Engineering unit S S S S S S Unit v Unknown ppm V har	Message name *  AT2/6C2 A	CAN Properties Find. General Name Bus settings Bus configuration CAN annel point Bus configuration CAN achrowledge Channel conditioning Channel identity Position ID Socket ID Device serial num Channel ID User channel ID 1	CAN1_0 20209140 CAN1_0 20209140 250000 75 % j1939_Assembly Passive P Digital CAN High B1:0 2020914004 U1 2020914004 CAN1_0
Home Hese     Home Hese     Section 1     Home Hese     Granice     Granice     Clipt     Buschannets     Digital CA     Configuration     Granice     Granic	Coston Vision Vision     ControlSign_     ControlSig	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           m =           Based rate           500000           500000           500000           Solection =           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q	Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Passive Pa	Simicente CAN Configuration - Configuration - View Per  Transceiver Per  Transceiver Sample and h Sample and h	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channels - Sample rate - CAN data rate CAN dat	uistion - Project 1 - Section 1	I data sample point * Label unit ~ Engineering unit % % % % V %/bar Vikknown ppm V bar V bar V bar V	P1           •           Message name *           AT2/6C2           Custom, Valve, 1           Custom, Valve, 1           Custom, Valve, 1	CAN Properties Fried. General Name Bus settings Baud rate CAN sample point Bus configuration CAN acknowledge Channel conditionin Conditionin Conditionin D bevice ID Device setial num Channel ID User channel ID I Channel status	CAN1_0 20209140 CAN1_0 20209140 250000 75 % J1939_Assembly Passive P Digital CAN High B1:0 202091400481:0 UT 2020914004 CAN1_0 2020914004 CAN1_0
Home Hes Home Hes Section 1 Section 1 Section 2 Configuration CAN configuration 1939 Assembly	Signal name *     Signal name *     Signal name *     Add CAN     Configuration     Signal name *     AT216C2 (6)     NOS/SnRND2_     NOS/SnRND2_     NOS/SnRND2_     NOS/SnRND2_     SCRInCorrect.     Custom Valve.1     Control Valve.1     Control Valve.1     Temperature.	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           in            Based rate           250000           500000           500000           Solution           Selection =           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q           Q	Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  Configuration Configur	Simicente CAN CONFIGURATION - View Per  Transceiver View Per  Transceiver View Sample and h Sample and h	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channets -     Recomme Hardware Hardware       Sample rate v     CAN data rate CAN data rate 200 Hz       200 Hz     % 200 Hz	uistion - Project 1 - Section 1	I data sample point + Label unit + S Label unit + S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	Custom, Valve, 1 C	CAN Properties Frind	SIEMENS -
Home Hese     Home Hese     Home Hese     Section 1     Section 2     Section 1     Section 2     Section 1     Section 2     Section 2     Section 1     Section 2     Section 2	Signal name *     Signal name *     Signal name *     Add CAN     Configuration     Signal name *     AT216C2 (6)     NOS/SIGNID2_     NOS/SIGNID2_     NOS/SIGNID2_     NOS/SIGNID2_     SCRInCorrect_     Custom_Valve_     Temperature_     Custom_Valve_     Temperature_     Temperature_     Temperature_     Signal name *	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           in            Based rate           250000           500000           500000           Solocool           Solocool           Solocool           Solocool           Selection =           P           P           P           P           P           P           P           P           P           P           P           P           P	Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  Configuration Tools  Configuration Configur	Simicente CAN CONFIGURATION - View Per  Transceiver View Per  Transceiver Sample and h Sample and h	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channets -     Recomme Hardware Hardware       Sample rate v     Oata rate       200 Hz     % 200 Hz	uistion - Project 1 - Section1	I data sample point + Label unit + Si Signature Signature Signature Signature Signature Unknown Unknow	Message name     AT2/6C2     AT2/6C2	CAN Properties Frind General Name Baud rate CAN asmple point Bus configuration CAN acknowledge Channel conditionin Conditionin Channel identity Position ID Device ID Device serial num Channel ID 11 Channel ID Channel ID 11 Channel IStatus On Save Measurement Ident	SIEMENS -
Home     Home     Home     Home     Home     Home     Home     Home     Home     Fan     Form	Add CAN     Configuration     Configuration     Configuration     Signal name *     AT21GC2 (6)     NOX5nstN13     NOX5nstN13     NOX5nstN13     ContoX5nstN13	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           30000           500000           500000           500000           500000           Selection *           P           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V	Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration Tools Configuration	Simcente Simcente Configuration Sample and h	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus channets -     Recomme Hardware       Sample rate -     CAN data rate CAN data rate       Sample rate -     Data       200 Hz     % 200 Hz       200 Hz     Y	uistion - Project 1 - Section 1	I data sample point × Label unit × Engineering unit % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % %	Message name   AT2/6C2   AT2/6C2	CAN Properties Find General Name Baud rate Channel conditionit Channel conditionit Channel conditionit Channel conditionit Conditionit Solden ID Device ID Device senal num Channel ID Channel status On Save Measurement Identi	SIEMENS -
Home Hese     Home Hese     Home Hese     Section 1     Section 1	Signal name *     Signal name *     Add CAN     Configuration     oard      Signal name *     AT2IGC2 (6)     NOX5renNI3     NOX5renNI3     NOX5renNI3     Signal name *     Castor Value     Signal name *     Castor Value     Topsare Value     Signal name *     Castor Value     Topsare Value     To	Remove CAN           Configuration           CAN           30000           500000           500000           500000           Selection *           P           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V           V	Coper CAN Configuration Tools	Simicente Configuration + Configuration + View ge - Transceiver Interpolation + Sample and h. Sample and h.	Testab Time Data Acq CAN Bus Chan Bus Chan Bus Channes - CAN data rate CAN	uistion - Project1 - Section1	i data sample point × Label unit × Engineering unit % ✓ Sk/bar ✓ Unknown ppm ↓ bar ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓	Message name      AT2IGC2     AT2IGC2	CAN Properties Frint General Name Baud rate CAN asmple point Bus configuration CAN acknowledge Channel conditionit Conditionit Conditionit Conditionit Conditionit Device ID Device senal num Channel ID User channel ID 1 Channel status On Save Measurement ident	SIEMENS -

Note that the use of the Selection flag will suffice to create CAN channels in the case of Simcenter SCADAS RS configuration with Hardware decoding switched Off or Simcenter SCADAS Mobile, XS or Lab configuration.

A more explicit indication about when an Apply button action is required as well as a simplification and alignment of the CAN property names between Simcenter Testlab and Simcenter SCADAS RS Recorder App are among additional improvements carried out within this task.

#### **OBD-II** configuration helper tool

With more and more ECUs (Electronic Control Units) available on today's vehicles the complexity of OBD-II communication via the CAN protocol has also become more complex. In practice multiple ECUs using specific and dedicated addresses might be the publisher of the required data. Knowing those

specific addresses upfront is not a given and this is why a new tool has been introduced since the release 2306.0001 hance also available in the new 2406 release of Simcenter Testlab. This is a standalone tool which can be found in the software installation folder and can be used to define the necessary DBC files required to request and decode the OBD-II data for a specific vehicle.

The process goes in three steps

- A first step is done to acquire a short measurement on the OBD-II bus configured with a generic scanning DBC file which can be found among the application resources
- The previous step will generate an RDDF file containing some OBD-II information including addresses of the ECUs and the available data for each of them. This RDDf file can then be loaded into the so called Simcenter OBD2 Requester (OBD-II configuration helper). Within this tool we can then see a list of available data and respective ECU addresses. We can make a selection of the required data here also specifying if the request of data needs to be functional (sent to all ECUs) or physical (specifically sent to one or more ECUs). As some vehicle might implement only one or the other type of request, it is important to have the possibility to choose between both. Once the selection is made it is possible to export as a DBC file.
- This DBC file can then be loaded inside Simcenter Testlab and a CAN configuration made, which will contain the proper vehicle OBD-II profile

im Simcenter OBD2 Requester						– 🗆 X
RDDF file:         D:/OBD2/vehicle/Section1/Run 1 - scan/Run 1	- scan (31-XS	1).rddf				
Discovered PID's			ECU's supporting the PID 0C			
Tilter:			Filter:			
Parameter name	PID	Functional Rq	ECU name	ECU	Physical Rq	Available for dec
C001_Catalyst_Monitoring_Ready	01		ECU1	7E8		
C003_Fuel_System_1_Status	03		ECU8	7EF	Ø	1
C003_Fuel_System_2_Status	03					
C004_Calculated_Load_Value	04					
C005_Engine_Coolant_Temperature	05					
C006_Short_Term_Fuel_Trim_Bank_1	06					
C006_Short_Term_Fuel_Trim_Bank_3	06					
C007_Long_Term_Fuel_Trim_Bank_1	07					
C007_Long_Term_Fuel_Trim_Bank_3	07					
C00B_Intake_Manifold_Abs_Pressure	OB		1			
C00C_Engine_RPM	0C					
C00D_Vehicle_Speed_Sensor	0D					
C00E_Ignition_Timing_Advance_Cylinder_1	0E					
C00F_Intake_Air_Temperature	OF					
C010_MAF_Sensor_Air_Flow_Rate	10					
C011_Abs_Throttle_Position	11					
C013_Location_of_Oxygen_Sensors_Bank_2_Sensor_4	13					
C013_Location_of_Oxygen_Sensors_Bank_2_Sensor_3	13					
C013_Location_of_Oxygen_Sensors_Bank_2_Sensor_2	13					
C013_Location_of_Oxygen_Sensors_Bank_2_Sensor_1	13		1			
C013_Location_of_Oxygen_Sensors_Bank_1_Sensor_4	13					
C013_Location_of_Oxygen_Sensors_Bank_1_Sensor_3	13					
C013_Location_of_Oxygen_Sensors_Bank_1_Sensor_2	13					
1 About 🕜 Help					E Sav	e as 😢 Exit
i Select PID 0C						

### DBC file export

In some occasions it might be useful to share a reduced version of a larger DBC file or the result of a merge action between multiple DBC files. For this reason we have introduced the option to export a CAN configuration not only as an SCDBD file but also as an DBC file. This is accessible through the usual context menu action for export of the SCDBD configuration (as already available from previous software versions), then selecting the DBC option as save as type.

CAN Configuration			
<ul> <li>CAN configuration</li> </ul>		• Signal name •	Selection *
j1939_Assemble	Remov	e CAN Configurat	ion
	Export	to	
	Duplica	ate	
	Messag	ge requests	Ctrl - C
	Paste		Ctrl+V
ដី Save As			
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \checkmark$	$\uparrow$	📩 « Applic	ation Reso
Organize 🔻	New fol	der	
Organize	New Ioi	uci	
			Name
E Desktop		*	
_0			
₩¥:\		*	
Documer	ts	*	
👱 Download	ds	R	
🚞 Simcente	r Testlab	202 🖈	
_			
File nar	me: i19	39 Assembly.	dbc
Sava as tu	no: Dat	abasa filos (*	dbc)
Save as ty		BD files (* so	dbd)
	Dat	abase files (*.	dbc)
∧ Hide Folders			

## **General Processing**

### **Process Designer**

#### **Double-click to edit method properties**

You can now double-click on a method to open its *Properties* pane dialog and quickly modify the settings:

nap	5 M ⊂ Calculate	Rainflow	
_	Properties		×
y	Find		
сy	General		^
_	Name	Rainflow	
	Description	Rainflow matrix counting method	
e	Documentation	0	
	Save	<b>v</b>	
	Method status	On	
	Parameters		^
	Filter width	1 Bins	
	Bin mode	Number of bins	
_	Number of bins	128	
	Use limit EU		_
	Dilation	0 %	
			Close

#### Calculator methods: new Edit formula button

To improve the usability of the Calculate methods, a new *Edit formula* button has been added to the Calculate, Block calculator and Map calculator methods.

ormula log(R1)			
ategory		log(	ה
AII	•	T*	Select identifier, type Channel ID, or enter value
			Insert to formula
unctions			
ind			
current time [t]	*		
decadic logarithm [log]			
divide [/]			
2			
equal [==]			
alse			
floor [floor]			
Gaussian function	*		
excription decadic logarithm [log]			
alculates the (common) logarithm with base 10.			
le quantity of argument i must be (compatible with) Ratio	· ·		

The new dialog lists all supported functions, a short explanation and dynamic list of required fields and values.

#### Map calculator

With the release 2406 it is possible to do operations on maps in process designer. Time traces are the starting point from the process, and a single spectrum map can be connected to the new "Map calculator" method. It is possible with this method to do calculations across multiple channels from the same input run. Multiple functions like arithmetic operations, average, envelope and vectorsum are available. It is possible to connect the calculated spectrum maps to sections or run average like a standard spectrum map. The new method is available with the "Interactive analysis" add-in.

									Map alculator *****												
5 <b>6</b> 0	Verall le	evel	5 🂦	Freque section 100: Perce	ency ons intage: 🗎	5 OS 1	Oct sect /3 Octu	ave ions we:	5 🍋 🕴	Run avera verage; En rom first R	age ergy; un; 💾	5 05	Order section Automatic:	15 2.0; 🗎	5 🎊	Map sta Average	tistics 🗎	5	E 2 ⊽√ ^{Mi}	Statistics nimum; ximum	

#### average(T1;T2;...;Tn;[lin|energetic|log][;[stdmax|stdmin]][;merge])

Term 1*	R1	•
		Add term
Average type	Energetic	•
Standard deviation	None	•
Merge		
		Insert to formula

#### FFT based octave

A new method is available in the "Signature analysis" and the "Sound quality analysis" licenses, the FFTbased octave map. This method calculates an octave map based on frequency domain, unlike the existing "octave map" which works on time domain through a series of filters.

In this new method, multiple octave band types are available (1/1; 1/3; 16; 1/12; 1/24). Two filter types can be used (Ideal or ANSI Emulation). Octave ratio is base 2 or 10. The user can define a minimum number of lines per octave band. Other options like tracking and triggering are like other existing maps methods.

The icon and names of the octave map (FFT or Time based) have been updated to identify them in the list of methods. Old process with time-based methods will automatically be updated.

	Contraction Contra	Octave map (Time) Exponential - Fa		
	Properties			×
	Find			
	General			~
	Name	Octave map (FFT)		
	Description	Waterfall of octave spectra		
	Documentation	0		
	Save	•		
	Method status	On		
	Tracking and triggering			^
e	Tracking strategy	Tracked on time		-
	Duration	Full segment		
	Time increment	0.25 s		
	Triggering strategy	Free Run		
	Parameters			^
	Band type	1/3 Octave		
	Octave filter type	Ideal		
	Octave ratio	Base 10		
	Minimum lines per octave band	5		
	Spectrum resolution	Frequency resolution		
	Resolution	4 Hz		
	Window type	Hanning		
	Acoustic weighting	No change		
	Acoustic channels only	~		
				<u>C</u> lose

#### Segmenting on absolute time

In the input method of process designer, it is possible to define one, or multiple, time segments. With the release 2406 it is possible to define the segment(s) either in time -throughput- (like previous releases) or in time -absolute-. You can therefore load multiple runs, eventually measured with different systems at different timing, and cut segments for all of them at the same absolute time.

Γ		Process			
	C Break	Add method	- 🥓	🌃 📴 🗰 🐚 🦊 💾 🌆 🧱	🗉 🏁 💱 💥 🗾 🕅
+			Properties		×
-	- Function class	Input Time: No align; Throughput	Find General Name Description Documentation Input data Parameters Data types Align yaver	Input InputBasket ? Save time data as link Time	^ 
	Segments time mode Time segments can be specified using time.	, 'Throughput' time or the 'Absolute'	Segments time mode Segments Start x-axis at zero	Throughput Throughput Absolute	
		Display			Close

#### Process Variables

You can now define user variables to globally set parameters from a single location with Process Designer (only supported when Expert mode is enabled via the ribbon). Process variables allow to apply

the same property value, such as the filter cutoff frequency, tracking step resulting run name from one central location in the software, making it easy to manage complex processes with multiple parallel branches.

Process Variables	Paste	Select All	Delete Undo Redo	Status •	Properties	Set Defau Parameter V	ilt N alues
Proc	ess Variables					x	_
		L 🖹				?	
Nai	ne	Ŧ	Value			-	
vari	able_A		0.1				
Gea	rRatio		4.3				
To i	nsert variable	es in metho	d parame	eters, act	tivate the 'E	xpert mode'.	]
					OK	Cancel	e
			- Monaura	NC E		- V2=C1/2	- F

All supported parameters will now show a light-grey variable icon on the right-side of the input field. Clicking on that icon will switch the input mode from user variable to a process variable and the already defined variables can be then selected.

Parameters		<u> </u>
Open calculation limits		
Time averaging method	Exponential - User	
Time averaging frame		▲ <u>(x)</u>
		variable_A
		GearRatio

#### Improved method searching

The Method Library search mechanism has been extended with searching not only for the method name, but also the description as well as a set of pre-defined nicknames. As a result, searching for "OAL" will now also find the Overall level method.

#### **Calculate Octave sections from Octave maps**

Octave sections can be now calculated both on time-based and FFT-based Octave maps.

### **Mission Synthesis**

In Simcenter Testlab 2406 the Mission Synthesis add-in of Process Designer enables the calculation of Fatigue Damage Spectra (FDS) and Maximum Response Spectra from different runs (starting from time data, PSD or sine sweep Spectra), the possibility to combine different environments in a single mission and the calculation of realistic random (PSD) or sine (Spectra) shaker test profiles.

The add-in allows access to six new methods:

- FDS & MRS
- Combine FDS & MRS
- FDS & MRS to PSD
- FDS & MRS to Swept Sine
- PSD to FDS & MRS
- Swept Sine to FDS & MRS

#### FDS and MRS

In Simcenter Testlab 2406 it is possible to calculate Fatigue Damage Spectrum (FDS) and/or Maximum Response Spectrum (MRS) blocks from time data.

Time, Blocks:	It No align:	Properties		×
Throughput		Find		
		General		~
+	-	Name	FDS & MRS	
FDS &	MRS	Description	Calculates fatigue damage spectrum	
MRS; 18 H	z; 🗄	Documentation	0	
		Save	~	
		Method status	On	
		Parameters		/
		FDS	<b>v</b>	
		Cycle count method	Rainflow	
		Fading		
		MRS	<b>v</b>	
		Minimum frequency	18 Hz	
		Maximum frequency	2000 Hz	
		Frequency axis	Logarithmic	
		Points per octave	8	
		Material data	Default	
		Maximum signal length	5000000 samples	
			Clo	ose

The method allows to access a material database to define and select the material properties assumed in the Mission Synthesis calculations.

Material data					×
<b>C C C C</b>			Name	Default	~
Name	Category	Level	Comment	beroon	
Default	Default	Process			_
b 10 b 4	Default Default	User User	General		
b 6p4 sprint demo material test	Default Default Default	User User User	Q factor Damping Stress/displacement	10 5 % K 1 N/m ³	
Test material Sample material	Default Default	User Central	Data		
			Enter $N = A^b \cdot S^{-b}$ Wöhler exponent Wöhler constant	Basquin O Slope	
				ОК Са	ncel

These properties can be recalled automatically in other methods that are part of the Mission Synthesis library.

#### **Combine FDS & MRS**

In Simcenter Testlab 2406 it will be possible to combine different events/situations defined as single Run's FDS and/or MRS and calculate the FDS and MRS of the complete specified mission. This can be done in a very interactive way via the *Combine FDS & MRS method*.

	Properties					×
Input Time, Blocks; No align;	Find					
Throughput	General					^
	Name			Combine FD	S & MRS	
	Descript	tion		Description		
5 FDS; Rainflow;	Docume	entation		<b>?</b>		
MRS; 18 Hz;	Save Method	status		l On		
Combine EDS	Parame	ters				^
5 & MRS	Combin	ation				
New Run	Run nar	ne		New Run		
						Close
Combination						~
						^
🛨 🕁 🚊 🏧 🗙	C					
Define by Run name 🔹						
RS_meas_0_Parked	×					×
RS meas 1 CityPaving	×					×
RS mars 2 Highway		1000 x R	S_meas_0_Park	ced 🗙	100 x RS_meas_1_CityPa	ving 🗙
				Q	ф	
RS_meas_3_Countryside						×
RS_meas_4_RoughRoad	×	420 x RS	_meas_2_High	way 🗙	250 x RS_meas_3_Count	ryside 🗙
				Q	ά	
			1200	x RS_meas	_4_RoughRoad 🗙	
					22	
					OK	Cancel

The method takes in input FDS and MRS from multiple runs (e.g. the output of the *FDS & MRS* method), applies a user defined number of repetitions and derives the FDS and MRS of the specified mission.

The mission can be specified in a unique and interactive way via a dedicated pop-up where the user can assemble the missions specifying the runs that occur in series and/or in parallel.

#### FDS and MRS to PSD

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, a PSD block can be calculated from a Fatigue Damage Spectrum (FDS) or a Maximum Response Spectrum (MRS) using the FDS & MRS to PSD method. Typical use is in combination with FDS and MRS blocks calculated in Process Designer with the FDS & MRS method or the Combine FDS & MRS method. In these cases the method automatically uses the material properties adopted for the input FDS and MRS. Alternatively material properties can be assigned manually.

	Input Time, Blocks; No align; Throughput						
	5 FDS & MRS FDS; Rainflow; MRS; 18 Hz;						
	· · · ↓ · · · ·						
	5 Combine FDS & MRS New Run						
	· · · ·						
	FDS & MRS						
	to PSD						
1							
	Properties						×
	Find						
	Find						
	Find General	 EDS 80		50			^
	Find General Name	 FDS & I	MRS to P	SD			^
	Find General Name Description	 FDS & I Convert	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation	 FDS & I Convert	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation Save	 FDS & I Convert	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation Save Method status	FDS & I Convert ? I On	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters	FDS & I Convert ? I On	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Use iterations	FDS & I Convert ? I On I	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Use iterations Number of iterations	FDS & I Convert 2 I On 1	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Use iterations Number of iterations Interpolate	FDS & I Convert ? I On 1	MRS to P	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Use iterations Number of iterations Interpolate Total time	FDS & I Convert ? I On I 1 I 1 hr	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Use iterations Number of iterations Interpolate Total time Define material	FDS & I Convert 2 I On 1 1 1 hr Automa	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum
	Find General Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Use iterations Number of iterations Interpolate Total time Define material	FDS & I Convert	MRS to P ts FDS an	SD Id or MRS	data int	o a spect	rum

#### FDS and MRS to Sine Sweep

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, a Spectrum block (for Sine Control tests) can be calculated from a Fatigue Damage Spectrum (FDS) or a Maximum Shock Response Spectrum (MRS) using the FDS & MRS to Swept Sine method. Typical use is in combination with FDS and MRS blocks calculated in Process Designer with the FDS & MRS method or the Combine FDS & MRS method. In these cases the method automatically uses the material properties adopted for the input FDS and MRS. Alternatively material properties can be assigned manually.

ſ	Input						
	Time, Blocks; No align; Throughput						
	FDS & MRS						
	MRS: 18 Hz;						
	<u> </u>						
	Combine FDS						
	New Run 🗄						
	+	_	+				
	5 to PSD	5 d##	FDS & to Swep	MRS t Sine			
	Use iterations; 1; 🗎	1	99 %: 1 h:	8			
1	Properties						×
ľ	Find						
	ruiu						
	General						
	Name	FDS &	MRS to !	Swept Sin	e		0
	Name Description	FDS & Conve	MRS to !	Swept Sin que Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe
	Name Description Documentation	FDS & Conve	MRS to rts a Fatig	Swept Sin gue Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe
	Name Description Documentation Save	FDS & Conve ?	MRS to S	Swept Sin gue Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe
	Name Description Documentation Save Method status	FDS & Conve ? I On	MRS to : rts a Fatig	Swept Sin gue Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe
_	Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters	FDS & Conve ? I On	MRS to Statig	Swept Sin gue Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe
	Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Acceptable fraction of maximu.	FDS & Conve ? I On . 99 %	MRS to strig	Swept Sin gue Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe
	Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Acceptable fraction of maximu Total time	FDS & Conve ? I On . 99 % 1 h	MRS to s	Swept Sin gue Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe
	Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Acceptable fraction of maximu. Total time Excitation Type	FDS & Conve ? I On . 99 % 1 h Linear	MRS to :	Swept Sin gue Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe-
	Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Acceptable fraction of maximu. Total time Excitation Type Define material	FDS & Conve Conve On 99 % 1 h Linear Autor	MRS to rts a Fatig	Swept Sin gue Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe-
THE PARTY IN THE PARTY OF THE P	Name Description Documentation Save Method status Parameters Acceptable fraction of maximu. Total time Excitation Type Define material	FDS & Conve	MRS to : rts a Fatig	Swept Sin gue Dama	e ge Spect	rum to a	Spe-

The max sweep rate and the minimum sweep time are always annotated in a dedicated property field of the resulting Spectrum blocks.

#### **PSD to FDS & MRS**

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, a PSD block and a specified exposure duration can be used to calculate a Fatigue Damage Spectrum (FDS) and a Maximum Response Spectrum (MRS).

Input Time, Blocks; No align; Throughput						
5 PSD to FDS & MRS 18 Hz 2000 Hz						
Properties						×
Find						
General						^
Name	PSD to	FDS &	MRS			
Description	Calucat	es a Fa	tigue Da	mage Spe	ctrur	
Documentation	0					
Save	•					
Method status	On					
Parameters						^
Minimum frequency	18 Hz					
Maximum frequency	2000 H	z				
Frequency axis	Logarit	hmic				
Points per octave	8					
Total time	1 h					
Define material	Manua	I				
Material data	Default					
						_
					Close	•

#### Swept Sine to FDS and MRS

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, a Swept Sine spectrum block can be used in conjunction with the sweep characteristics (number of sweeps, single sweep time and sweep mode) to calculate a Fatigue Damage Spectrum (FDS) and a Maximum Response Spectrum (MRS).



### **Sound Power**

#### Sound Power based on Sound Pressure

A new add-in was added in Simcenter Testlab Neo to support Sound Power calculations according to ISO3744:2010..

Sound Power can be calculated with 3 new functions in the Testlab Neo Process Designer.

Method Libr	ary		Þ	
sound power	r		×	Ł
Sound pow	spow Sound power level	Sound power map		^

### Background noise level

The Background noise level method requires selecting the measured background noise for all microphones. It then calculates the K1 correction block for background noise.

Process					Method Libr
Add method					Find
	Block Selector for Background noise				
Input Time: No align:	← → 🖱 ▾ 🜓 ۲estiab ▸ Pro	oject1 + Section1 + Background_Noise LDSF +	Process 🕨 Sound p	oower 🕨 Backgro	und noise level
Throughput	✓ Quick Access	Name 🔻	Sample rate 🔹	X axis unit 🔻	Y axis unit 🔻
	Active Section	Moctave 1/3 Averaged Background Noise		Hz	Pa
Background	estlab				
Average;	Project1				
	Section1				
	Process				
	Sound power				
	Background noise level				

### Sound Power level

The Sound Power level block allows then to calculate the Sound Power according to ISO3744. The background noise level block can be loaded for the K1 correction. For the K2 correction, one of 3 choices can be made: none, obtained from reference sound source, or based on reverberation time.

The spectrum type can be both 1/1 Octave and 1/3 Octaves.

Pro	cess							[		Method Library
	✓ Ada	l method			-	1020	SPOW SPOW			Find
							Properties			х
. [		Input					Find			
		me; No aligr 1roughput	r: ₿				General			^
							Name	Sound power level		
							Description	Sound power level cald	ulation b	ased on sound
	_	+					Documentation	0		
	=	Backgr	ound	-	Sound	power	Save	✓		
	BGN	Average: Av	verage;	SPOW	Average:	Linear:	Method status	On		
· -							Parameters			^
							Sound power	ISO 3744		
							Acoustic weighting	No change		
							Spectrum type	1/3 Octave		
							Upper band	10000 Hz		
							Lower band	100 Hz		
							Measurement area	1 m^2		
							Pressure data	ISO_pos1 ISO_pos10 IS	50_pos2 I	SO_pos:
							K1 correction	$\checkmark$		
							Background noise	Octave 1/3 Averaged	Backgrour	nd Noise
							K2 correction	None		
							Directivity	✓		
							Overall sound power	•		
										Close

Results typically look like this, with on the left the Sound Power results, and on the right the directivity results in a function map.



#### Sound Power map

The Sound Power map is a new type of Sound Power function that tracks the sound power on time or another event. The resulting sound power can then be viewed in a map. To allow more accurate analysis it is also possible to calculate results in narrow band based on Autopowers, rather than on 1/1 or 1/3 octaves.

For narrowband sound power maps, the K1 correction will then be temporarily disabled. The user can set the frequency resolution of the Autopower calculation. K2 correction is also disabled – this relies on calibration curves provided by sound source suppliers and almost always comes in 1/1 or 1/3 octaves.



# Sound Quality Engineering

## Advanced Audio Replay

The audio replay of Simcenter Testlab Neo has been extended with an option to adjust the audio replay speed.

	-36 dB 0 dB 12 dB 0.1x 1.0x 4.0x Speed On
View Data	Interact
DESKT	OP PROCESSING
O 0 Errors   C	O 0 Warnings   Wave : Headphones (Jabra Evolve2 65) is active

The audio replay speed can be adjusted with a step of 0.01 between x0.1 speed up to x4.0 speed. Slow replay can help to identify transient events in recordings.

When enabled with the Video Replay add-in, the audio and video replay speeds are coupled.

The replay speed can be quickly switched back to the original value with a toggle button.

## **Sound Quality Analysis**

The hearing model Tonality methods have been updated with the latest ECMA-418-2:2022 standard. Additionally, a new method called *Tonality frequency map* has been included in the method library to support the electric vehicle pass-by noise development.

## **Octave Analysis**

The time-domain octave calculation methods:

- Octave average (time)
- Octave map (time)
- Octave peak (time)

Have been extended with the support of calculation of finer bands:

- 1/1
- 1/3
- 1/6
- 1/12
- 1/24

## Stereo multiplexing

You can now select two mono channels in the Data Selection pane and bundle them into a stereo trace



This action will result in a new LDSF file with the channels appearing as a stereo trace.

# **Rotating Machinery**

## Semi stationary averaging

A new functionality has been added in the spectrum map calculation in Simcenter Testlab Process Designer : semi stationary averaging. This allows to calculate spectrum map with each single tracking point being the result of an average of multiple single spectrums. Semi stationary averaging is available for tracking strategy on time and channel. Minimum and maximum number of averages can be defined, together with overlapping parameters, averaging type (average, maximum or minimum). When tracking type is on channel, a delay can be enabled before taking the first average (to let the system stabilize) and a range can be defined to stop the semi stationary averaging process whenever the tracking channel gets out of stable condition.

Tracking and triggering Tracking strategy	Tracked on channel	
Annotation	Average	
Quantity	RotationalSpeed	
Channel	DOF ID: Tacho	
Slope method	Up	
Minimum	1500 rpm	
Maximum	3000 rpm	
Increment	25 rpm	
Triggering strategy	Free Run	
Semi-Stationary Averaging	$\checkmark$	
Semi-Stationary Averaging		
Max. number of averages	50	
Min. number of averages	2	
Overlap	50 %	
Averaging type	Average	
Delay first average	0.5 s	
Range enabled	$\checkmark$	
Range	5 rpm	

The semi stationary averaging functionalities are part of the "Signature Analysis" and "Sound Quality Analysis" licenses.

## Rotational speed calculation from resolver signal

A resolver is an electric transformer used to measure the angle of rotation of a shaft. It is typically present in test benches and the electrical driving unit in vehicles. 3 signals are available on such device: A sine and a cosine functions, shifted with 90 degrees angle, and a modulating signal at the frequency of the excitation. These 3 signals can be measured and used as input to the new "resolver conversion" method in process designer. Note that the excitation signal measurement is not a requirement, if the frequency of the excitation is known it can be entered manually in the parameters.



The user needs to know the type of resolver (variable reluctance or electromagnetic) and the number of poles to get the correct rotational speed. The output of the method can be an angle trace or an rpm trace. The tacho moment is saved together with the calculated result.

# **Virtual Prototype Assembly**

## **VPA** Assembler

### **Component Libraries**

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, the library management of VPA components has been updated. The components are now grouped in libraries. One can have multiple libraries available and use the components from all of them to create assemblies. The libraries concept permits a better organization and management of the components. On VPA Assembler, the user can select which library to use when selecting a component.

Local	- Body Receiver	
S	ilters Selected Library RoadNoise VPA Library v5.3  Call 231127_EDU_Library DefaultLib FBS_Check Neon NVH_Sim_Lib_v1.0 RoadNoise VPA Library v5.3 Time_Domain_Loads	
	OK Can	cel

Time domain loadsIn this release, we introduce the support for time data loads in Virtual Prototype Assembly. This feature enhances the Virtual Prototype environment by allowing users to accurately calculate responses at specific target points not only in frequency domain but also in time domain. By utilizing time data loads, users can easily post-process results and take advantage of the replay capabilities. Analyzing and manipulating time-based data provides a deeper understanding of virtual prototypes, empowering users to make informed decisions with greater precision.

### **Connection Responses**

To enhance the analysis capabilities of the assemblies, the VPA Assembly from this release allows for the expanded possibility of saving operational results at every interface connection. This enables users to assess the quality of filtration/attenuation provided by the connectors. By capturing and analyzing these results, users can gain valuable insights into the performance and effectiveness of the connectors, ultimately improving the overall assessment and understanding of the assembly.



#### **Saving Options**

Another enhancement introduced with this release is the possibility to select which datasets to save for each Assembly. This capability allows one to select exactly what datasets to save and avoids losing time and disk space saving unwanted results. For multi-level assemblies it is possible to save results based on the interface level desired, Source Interface (at Active Component Levels) and/or Body Receiver (at the Original Body).

		Sa	ving Options	×
Dofs DOF Type * DOF Id *	Quantity Case v Connection v		Responses Targets Connections Source Interface Cods Partial Contribution Group Contribution per Source	Body Receiver Interface Loads Partial Contribution Group Contribution per Source
Assemblies			Assembly Total Contribution FBS Results - FRFs Full Assembly Receiver Assembly (excluding Sc Intermediate Assembly Levels	Force to Force Transmissibility     Overall Level
Name •	Status   Saving Options  Status  Saving Options  Saving Option	Y	InputData	
Assembly 01	Defining Edit		Body FRF / TS / Loads (PRCM on	ly)
			Format Options Spectrum Format Linear • Scaling RMS •	Autopower Format Linear Scaling RMS OK Cancel

#### **Multi-Level Mounts for Direct Loads Models**

In the Simcenter Testlab 2406 release, a new capability was introduced for the Connectors components. It is now possible to define a connector for different pre-load conditions. The dynamic behavior of resilient mounts changes according to the pre-load conditions. To correctly model this behavior, it is possible to include the dynamic stiffness curves of the connectors per pre-load. In VPA Assembler, the Test Scenario should contain the pre-load trace which will be connected to the respective connector, to guide/dictate which pre-load condition to use.

#### Automatic Detection of the Computation Mode

In addition, by the Load component availability in the assembly, the application automatically recognizes the computation mode to use and facilitate the user experience and interaction with the application.



# **NVH Simulator**

## **NVH Simulator Offline**

With the Simcenter Testlab NVH Simulator, users can now leverage the power of Virtual Prototype Assembly (VPA) data as input, employing a bottom-up approach to accurately simulate real-world NVH scenarios. This allows for a highly realistic and dynamic representation of the system under test, enabling engineers to gain valuable insights into the behavior and performance of their designs.

One of the key highlights of the Simcenter Testlab NVH Simulator is its offline synthesis capability, which allows users to combine VPA data with different driving profiles. This means that engineers can simulate a wide range of driving conditions, ensuring that their designs are robust and optimized for various real-world scenarios.

The product also offers component balancing functionality, enabling engineers to analyze and fine-tune the balance of individual sources within the system. By identifying and addressing any imbalances, users can optimize the overall NVH performance and ensure a smooth and reliable operation.

Furthermore, the Simcenter Testlab NVH Simulator incorporates calibrated audio replay and filtering capabilities through the Audio Replay & Filtering functionalities of Testlab Neo. This feature allows for accurate reproduction of sound, ensuring that engineers can evaluate the acoustic characteristics of their designs.

The A/B comparison functionality provides engineers with the ability to compare different design iterations or configurations side by side, making it easier to identify and understand the impact of design changes on NVH performance. This empowers engineers to make informed decisions and iterate quickly, reducing development time and costs.

The time domain output of the Simcenter Testlab NVH Simulator enables the user to post-process the signals, allowing advanced sound quality analysis. Engineers can delve into the details of the sound characteristics, identifying and quantifying various metrics related to sound quality.


# **Structural Dynamics Analysis**

## **Virtual Instrumentation**

The Virtual Instrumentation task has received significant upgrades, including a new mechanism to store and manage multiple CAD files, an improved process to define and validate Virtual Points on the fly as well as several other usability and functionality enhancements.

#### Loading and saving multiple CAD models

First of all, the mechanism for loading and storing CAD files has been improved. While in the previous version only one file could be used (being it a simple part or an assembly) in the new version it is now possible to select multiple files. Additional files can also be added at any moment. In the example below, 4 different jt files have been selected. Multiple assemblies can of course be selected as well.



Another important feature is the possibility to save the CAD file into the project. The user has now 2 choices:

- Reference the files at their original locations, as was the case in 2306.
- Save a file into the project structure. A copy of the file will be then added to the project and will travel with it, making it easier to share information across the organization.

Be however aware that, in case of an assembly, only the assembly file will be stored, not files referenced in it. This means that, in case of assembly, the only possibility is to reference the files at their original location.

#### Support of several CAD formats

Another important enhancement of the new version is the possibility to convert several generic and 3rd party proprietary file format to ensure they can be used to create your virtual instrumentation.

The dialog to load CAD files now allows files in the selected format, will detect that a conversion is needed and will run the corresponding translator to convert the file in jt format, which is supported by the display.

Specify location	of CAD model to be used		×		Specify location	of CAD model to be used		x
Select CAD fi	iles				Select CAD f	iles		
CAD model –	Referenced CAD file ID 👻	Status 👻	Save in project 👻		CAD model -	Referenced CAD file ID 🔻	Status 👻	Save in project 🔻
D:\Virtual In	D:\Virtual Instrumentati	Conversion needed	~		EVA-Piller.jt	D:\Virtual Instrumentati	Converted	~
D:\Virtual In	D:\Virtual Instrumentati	Conversion needed	~		EVB-Piller.jt	D:\Virtual Instrumentati	Converted	~
D:\Virtual Instrum	nentation\STL\EV_car\EVA-P	iller.stl rsion needed	~		EVFront.jt	D:\Virtual Instrumentati	Converted	~
D:\Virtual In	D:\Virtual Instrumentati	Conversion needed	~		EVRear.jt	D:\Virtual Instrumentati	Converted	~
		Convert	OK Cancel				Convert	OK Cancel

Conversion to jt can be performed on the following file formats:

- STL file (.stl)
- Step files (.stp and .step)
- Iges files (.igs and .iges)
- Creo files (.prt and .asm)
- Solidworks files (.sldprt and .sldasm)
- IFC files (.ifc)

Converted files are automatically saved into the project and cannot be used outside of Simcenter Testlab.

### Improved Virtual Point (VP) definition

Another aspect of Virtual Instrumentation that has been significantly improved is the VP definition process, which has now been made more interactive and insightful.

To start with, the geometry and instrumentation browser have been modified. Under the Geometry, the user can choose to visualize either a list of the defined components or of the virtual points. Selecting one of the two modes (which can be done by activating the VP focus command in the ribbon) will automatically filter only the sensor belonging to a component or assigned as indicator to a Virtual Point.

All sensors are now listed in a list view, together with some key properties. The grid is now editable so that changes can be done on the fly. Grouping, sorting and filtering can now be used to adjust the view to specific needs.

Ela Hanna			Simo	enter Testlab Desl	ktop Neo	- VP_subfram	e_rear - Section1				SIEMENS		
Geometry1	<ul> <li>Rename</li> </ul>	VP Focus	C Load	CAD A Mirror	Use Vun	Component iber nodes	Summary     Summary     Summary	🔍 Add Sensor	⊗		Copy II. Paste		
New Delete		B New Comp	onent RR Duple	cate Cu Redo			VP4 F A Driving Point		Delete all	Shaded with Edger		Restore	
ection -									noues	carbon services -	A 1 1 1	1997	
Urganize			Jiganize Geomet	ny .	and a second second		Sensor			CAD VIEW	Cipboard	Layout	<u>.</u>
ata Selection						Display						2	41 L
$\rightarrow \odot \cdot \odot \cdot$	Geometry1 *				c							1	
<ul> <li>Geometry1</li> </ul>	Component ~	Node name *	Virtual Point -	Sensor Identifie	ation =					6			
<ul> <li>VP1</li> </ul>	* <nothing:< td=""><td>&gt; (4)</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>e 1</td><td></td></nothing:<>	> (4)								-	-	e 1	
<ul> <li>VP2</li> </ul>		VP1		Virtual Point		No.				1 Contractor	-		
• VP3		VP2		Virtual Point		1						-	
Tart Item		VP3		Virtual Point	_			+ 1		-	-		
		VP4		Virtual Point				1 1	- 24	1 and the second			
	• VP1 (14)						11-		1				
		VP1 A1	VP1	PCB 356A32			10	X	1				
		VP1 A2	VP1	PCB 356A32			1				- 10		
		VP1 A3	VP1	PCB 356A32	_					15 2			
		VP1 F1	VP1	Excitation		1				1			
		VP1_F2	VP1	Excitation		1		*					
		VP1_F3	VP1	Excitation					b		and the	here	1
		VP1_F4	VP1	Excitation		100		· ·		-	1		
		VP1_F5	VP1	Excitation					-		15		
		VP1_F6	VP1	Excitation						/	Y.,		
		VP1_F7	VP1	Excitation			1		1				
		VP1_F8	VP1	Excitation		-			11				
		VP1_F9	VP1	Excitation			10	111/	/				
		VP1_F10	VP1	Excitation		100		11 11-					
		VP1_F11	VP1	Excitation		Carlo and	1	1 1					
	* VP2 (13)						× V	15 19					
		VP2_A1	VP2	PCB 356A32				12					
		VP2_A2	VP2	PCB 356A32		4	-	T					
		VP2_A3	VP2	PCB 356A32		2-							
		VP2_F1	VP2	Excitation		N	^	and the second					
	•						2	1000					

Assigning an indicator to a Virtual Point can now be done directly on the indicator itself. The user can either change the property and select the VP, or use a contextual menu on the node to assign the selected indicator(s) to a specific VP.

Finally, the Virtual Point definition dialog has now been moved to a pane. Thanks to this, users can immediately judge the quality of each VP, add or modify indicators, until satisfied with the indicator quality. On top of the existing condition number and relative condition number per VP DOF, the contribution of each indicator to the VP estimation has also been added. This contribution table can help detecting poorly excited DOF of the Virtual Point, or points not adding significant information to it and that can then be skipped, saving measurement time.



#### Sensor and instrumentation definition

Several features have been added to the application to improve the virtual instrumentation definition process.

An indication of the global axis system directions has been added to the display, and it is now possible to align a selected axis on a sensor to any of the global axis directions thanks to an interactive widget.



Several commands to manipulate and edit sensors have been added and being ported from the standard geometry. In particular, it is now possible to:

- Move or rotate one or more sensors along one of the global axes
- Duplicate one or more sensors

- Mirror one or more sensor with respect to one of the planes at the origin or a selected node (in that case the mirroring will be applied on the XY plane of the select node.

The management of the sensor library is also improved to allow the user to automatically create an editable copy of existing sensors. Thanks to this, existing sensors can be modified to allow easy creation of new sensors with a similar definition. All user-defined sensors, stored in the Local or Group Configuration folder, can also be deleted to keep the library clean.

## **Modal Correlation**

### **Align Geometries**

Mapping and aligning the Reference and Working geometries is a crucial step in the correlation process. For this reason, we decided to integrate and expand the previously available functionalities into a dedicated task.

The main highlight of the new task is to show the Reference and Working geometries overlaid in the display. This allows to immediately judge whether an alignment is required and how accurate the estimated transformation parameters are.



Another important improvement is the possibility to visualize on the Working geometry which of the nodes are being mapped, according to the selected mapping strategy. This is very helpful to choose the right tolerance for the proximity tolerance, or to immediately detect which nodes don't have a corresponding one in terms of their ID.

Compared to the previous version, the Transformation Parameters controls have also been improved. First of all, a table is now available showing the node pairs selected in the Node Pairs Picking state. It is now possible to manually edit the node names of a pair, or to delete existing pairs. Besides, the user can choose to compute the transformation parameters using the node pairs, or manually enter/modify them.

Finally, it is now possible to Import and Export the content of the Transformation Parameters pane completely, using either a json or xml format. The export will include the seven transformation

parameters as well as, if available, the node pairs. Users can also just import the node pairs and have the transformation parameters computed based on them.

#### **Modal Correlation**

When comparing test and FE models, the mesh of the model has far more nodes than the experimental wireframe.



Thanks to geometry alignment and DOF mapping, only the paired DOFs are compared in the correlation, and these are reported in the DOF Mapping list. With the new release, it is now also possible to save a reduced Reference model (modes and geometries), retaining only the mapped DOFs. These can then be used to report the results more efficiently and perform faster comparison without having to go through the correlation process again.

There are two options to save the reduced Reference modes:

- Use the original DOFs: a new geometry and mode set will be saved in the project, keeping only the information on the mapped nodes and with their original DOF Ids. Local axis system in the nodes of the models will also remain as originally defined.
- Mapped DOFs: in this case, the saved geometry is the working geometry, including local Euler Angle. The mode set will include the mapped DOFs of the Reference model, but now rotated onto the local axis system definition of the working set.

## **Virtual Point Transformation**

The Virtual Point Transformation application, developed in the previous release, has been further improved to allow users to interactively select which indicators to include in the estimation of the Virtual Point.

Once a Virtual Point has been defined in the Virtual Instrumentation task and FRFs at the indicators have been measured, the results are computed using all available information. With the new release, while in the calculation state, the Data Selection pane is now changed to show the average rigidity over the frequency range of interest of the different indicators, with the possibility to exclude indicators with poor rigidity and check the effect on the results on the fly.



# **Structural Dynamics Acquisition**

## **Impact Acquisition**

With the previous release, we made it possible to measure FRFs using an impact hammer in Testlab Neo, but with this release we dramatically improved and enhanced the solution, supporting new and extended use cases, with particular focus on the interactive selection of impact during and after measurement, as well the automatic merging of FRFs acquired with multiple exciters. As a results, you can obtain single FRFs valid over a wider frequency range than what you would obtain with traditional impact testing techniques.

## Channels

When accessing the Channels task from Impact Acquisition, some changes have been introduced:

- It is now possible to define multiple reference channels at the same time. This means it is possible to connect multiple hammers to the frontend with the objective of merging their FRFs to extend their validity range
- A new 'ICP Hammer' preset is added, which will turn the Reference for the selected channel ON as well as setting the Conditioning to ICP and the Measured quantity to Force.
- The Views have also been updated to include only those settings that are often used in the context of FRF acquisition.

## Hammer Setup

This task replaces the Impact Setup task and, as the name mentions, it is a dedicated task for setting up the basic acquisition settings (Spectral Processing, Windows, and Triggering) as well the hammer.



A new pane allows adding hammer profiles to the setup. For a standard measurement, where only a single hammer is used, the user will simply need to specify the Trigger level. In case the user intends to use

multiple hammers, properties of each hammer can be specified (e.g. the tip, the mass, the extender mass, etc.). Hammers can also be stored and retrieved from a library.

Depending on the hardware available, users can execute a parallel or sequential hammer measurement. In case of sequential setup, all hammers are connected sequentially to the same channel and the user will have to specify the hammer currently being used. In case of parallel setup, each hammer is connected to one channel (separate channels), the application will listen to a trigger from any of them and take care of using that hammer as the active one for that specific impact.



When using multiple hammers, it is important to specify the validity range of each hammer to properly perform the merging. For this, a dedicated dialog is available, where the PSD of each hammer (if already measured) is shown. The user can then specify the filter type of each hammer and its validity region. These filters will then be taken automatically into account when merging the data, and can be adapted at any time.

### Campaign setup

The campaign is one of the main concepts introduced in this new version of Impact Acquisition. A campaign includes all the measurements required to collect the desired FRF on a unit under test. Consequently, it should include all the hits acquired with each hammer and at all desired excitation points. Defining the hammers that will be used is the first step of setting up the campaign, and the second is to specify on which points it is required to excite.

If a Virtual Instrumentation has been specified, it is possible with a single click to import the complete list of specified Excitation points.



Alternatively, it is possible to manually add points to the list or to select a node in the geometry or CAD display. The order of the excitation DOFs in the list can be adapted to match a desired testing sequence. In this case, the application will automatically move onto the next point once the measurement on a point is completed.

The campaign also offers a view on how many valid hits are available for each hammer and each excitation DOF, helps to complete a previously interrupted measurement or to quickly identify locations where additional hits needs to be acquired.

#### Measure

The Measure task was redesigned to accommodate the new campaign and multi hammer impact testing concepts. The measurement itself has not changed, except for the fact that now the averaged results (PSDs, FRF and coherence) also includes the merging based on the filters specified in the Hammer Setup task.

Moreover, the biggest improvement compared to the past is that all impacts performed on each Excitation DOF are now stored and available for review. At any moment, the user can select an Excitation DOF, get a list of the available impacts, include or exclude any of them from the average and merge process, and arm the system and get a few extra hits if needed.

With this new way of measuring, only the time blocks of each impact are stored in each run during a measurement. All the other calculations (the averaging and merging) are performed on the fly based on the averaging and merging settings. This means that it is now possible, at any moment, to add or remove impacts, but also change the filters used in merging, the windows to be applied to the time data and even add additional hammers if the current data doesn't satisfy the desired criteria. Only when you are really satisfied with the results, you can store the results of the campaign in a new run which will include all PSDs, FRFs and coherences.

#### Support of SCADAS RS in Simcenter Testlab Impact Acquisition

SCADAS RS systems can now be used in combination with Simcenter Testlab Impact Acquisition to easily and efficiently measure FRFs from impact tests. The software and hardware are seamlessly

integrated, although recording capabilities will not be available (the system must be used in frontend mode) and all channels must have the same Sample Rate.

# **Data Management**

The Simcenter Testlab 2406 release has been further extended to support an improved efficiency and reporting. As in the previous release, you will find new features that extend the capabilities of local data management (Testlab project) and that also will be available for central data management (Testlab Data Management). Following enhancements have been introduced :

- Optimize the creation and usability of descriptive annotation.
- Batch reporting and audio replay of time data from Testlab Data Management.
- Support of statistical data and single value by Testlab Data Management
- Increased productivity with Testlab Workflow Automation combining process designer for processing and automated publishing of annotated and processed data described in Automatic publishing to Simcenter Testlab Data Management

## Batch Reporting with central data management

In Simcenter Testlab 2306, users could already easily scroll through their central data enabling a fast overview of the data at hand. Multiple properties, such as descriptive annotation can be used for this curve scrolling while the scrolling list can be filtered.

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, the curve scrolling functionality is extended with batch reporting as described in Batch reporting/printing. Both curve scrolling and batch reporting can thus be used on local data (Testlab project) and central data (Testlab Data Management server). For example, an easy way to define and scroll through DOFs for the needed functions for different runs with different vehicle speeds.

Next to scrolling through results saved in the central data base, Users can now also print them to Microsoft Office Word or PowerPoint.

During time critical test campaigns, it's important to streamline the creation of reports to document test results right after the test campaign. As data are annotated and published to a central database by test engineers, analyst engineers can retrieve data from the central database using descriptive and/or engineering attributes, prepare and streamline Testlab Report creation and print to Microsoft Office Word or PowerPoint.

The Home Distalay Audia Replay Prest Held	Simcenter Testlab Desktop Neo - Project1 - Secti	ietion1 SIEMENS _ @ ×
Automatic Preview Preview Pre	An an Darbing Core in Society	· / kT reging · /
Data Selection		Display 2
🗧 🌛 💿 🔹 🐻 + Central data + Search folders + Demosearch + C	speed_30kph +	C Break Protest Tass 🔄 * AufoPoust, FM, Tane 1 * O 🔝
Cush Acres     Cush Core	W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W         W	
To Get speed Japan     Control (Control (Contro) (Control (Contro) (Contro) (Contro) (C	Mail         MacClam, chartor'         June           MacClam, chartor'         June         June </td <td></td>	
	EngThrottleDnOff 4 - 1 1 1 1	0.41
	Basedo	Actual
×	Keady	0.0 0.0 0.0 Gen 0 dB
-56 dB 0 dB 12 dB 0.1e 1.0e		
O Errors   O Warnings   Middlesc +X - The target data -	es not contain information about the data from which it was created. Using com 🔺 📑 🍡	Taldmough Cade no

## Audio replay time data in central data management

It's typically a challenge to conduct subjective evaluation through audio replay of time data measured in different test conditions.

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, you will be able to replay time data stored in central data management. In central data, raw time data can be stored with consistent annotation making it very easy to retrieve data using e.g. different test conditions. The retrieved data can be replayed without the need to download the data first, while an instantaneously spectrum can be calculated. It also allows the interactive use of a wide range of audio filters, thus for a quick comparison using audio replay from both local data and central data.

Moreover, the user can benefit from audio replay of time data stored in the central server, for a quick comparison and/or for validation of the data.



## Modeset support with display query of central data

Please refer to the feature described in Query mechanism: Mode set support.



With the Testlab Report that retrieves the data directly from the central database, the consumer of the Testlab Report can easily scroll through the mode shapes for reporting.



## Single value and statistics support with central data management

You may find yourself in the following situation:

- EXCEL is still used to calculate statistical values
- Difficult to retrieve the original data that was used to calculate these statistics
- Los of context on how these statistics are calculated

please refer to the Testlab Neo for process designer and interactive analysis in the manual. Please check the Simcenter Testlab manual for offline processing in Neo (Process designer, Interactive analysis, etc) to learn more on the capabilities of these solutions for calculating Statistics (E.g. Max value of a block) or Single values (E.g. Loudness value).



For example, you can easily load a predefined process (methods) for signature analysis with some statistics.



In Simcenter Testlab 2406, in NVH context, single values and statistics which are calculated using Process designer will also be published to the Simcenter Testlab Data Management server as one set of

processed results. This data can later on be visualized in Testlab Neo in the same way as can be done when such results would be saved locally.

### **Usability improvements**

#### **Descriptive Annotation**

While previously explained the importance of describing data in a consistent way and how they are applicable with creating report in a batch way via query mechanism, in order to make this concept available and easy to user for test teams, new feature are introduced to optimize the creation and the usability of descriptive annotation. Please refer to the features described in Testlab Desktop Neo:

- Free value support in Value Lists
- Default values handling directly in Simcenter Testlab
- Improved Descriptive Template & Data Model creation
- Improved visibility on used Descriptive Template & Data Model

#### **Cumulative filter**

In the same ways as Excel, it is now possible in Simcenter testlab Neo to extend the list of items that were already selected, via the "Add current selection to filter". This allows to very efficiently extend the selection list. The feature is available for Central data for the Pivot-functionality, for the Search folder using Property-cards, and in the Query-dialog in displays.



#### Search "Date" with "Date Filters"

In Simcenter Testlab 2306, the search for data based on a Date-value was limited to a search using the "Start of Measurement" or using the "Absolute Time Filters" Other search on Date was only possible via a search based on a string value. In Simcenter Testlab 2406, the user can now also search other "Date" attributes using the novel "Data Filters" feature.

New Search Folder with Property Card	d			×
Folder name New Search Folder (	(1)			
Add Remove Property Property				
Data type 👻 🖣 Application.Crea	ation date 👻 Star	rt of measurement 👻	7	
Sort A to Z	:51 (Bla	ank) 1 <u>9-02-</u> 01 11:24:47 ms 750.00 <u>0</u>		
Date Filters	Equals Date	te Filters		
Find	Between Is after Is before	<b>after or equal to</b> And		• 15
□         (Jiank)	x17 Is I x17 Is I x37 x46 x45	before or equal to		v 15
□ 02/04/2019         13:31:43         5           □ 02/04/2019         13:44:24         8           □ 02/05/2020         14:33:09         8           □ 02/05/2020         14:34:19         8           □ 02/05/2020         14:34:51         4           □ 02/05/2020         14:34:51         4           □ 02/05/2020         14:36:50         4           □ 02/05/2020         14:36:51         4           □ 02/05/2020         14:36:51         4           □ 02/05/2020         16:13:52         8           □ 02/05/2020         16:14:07         2	k23         Sel           k28         202           k44         202           k26         202           k42         202           k44         202           k38         202           k38         202           k31         *	lect a Value for the first F 21-04-02 09:25:38 ms 641.689 21-04-02 09:30:09 ms 233.095 21-04-02 12:46:12 ms 892.450 21-04-02 12:46:12 ms 899.599 21-04-02 12:46:12 ms 999.999	ilter	OK Cancel
✓ 02/05/2020 16:16:17     ○ 02/07/2013 19:08:51     ✓     Reset OK Cancel				OK Cancel

# **Testlab Workflow Automation**

Pressure on reducing the number and availability of physical prototypes is a fact. Simcenter Testlab Workflow Automation (TWA) is a significant advancement in enhancing testing efficiency by centralizing and democratizing the processing capabilities of Simcenter Testlab. TWA is a service that is designed to improve the testing productivity. It allows to automate a number of the testing steps like e.g. automated retrieval of measured data, automated processing of data, automated publishing of data and more.



Simcenter Testlab Workflow Automation in 2406 is deployable as an on-premises solution for centralized processing. It comes with a web-based frontend application for setting up workflows.

ŤL	Simcen	ter Testlab Workflo	w Automation						SIEM	IENS
	Jobs									
e	+ Add	Most Recent Runs								
ស		ID	Job Name	Input		Scheduled At	Modified At	Status		
ħ		55629464 (1)	Copy Results to Network Target	TWA 29_Just_S	pectrum_1030_130524.zip	13/05/24, 10:30	13/05/24, 10:30	EXECUTED		$\pm$
<u> </u>		3c4f3f04 (#2	SCADAS RS	TWA 29.ldsf		13/05/24, 10:30	13/05/24, 10:30	EXECUTED		$\downarrow$
							Items per page:	12 1 – 2 of 2		>
ত		Listening Jobs								
		ID	Name	Process Definition	Listening For		Created At	Status		
		▶ 2437573c	SCADAS RS	Just_Spectrum.process	input: SCADAS RS accessed at s	ftp://146.122.38.159:22/	May 13 2024, Mon, 10:	29 LISTENING		1
		• 07009677	Copy Results to Network Target	-			May 13 2024, Mon, 10:2	LISTENING		÷
							Items per page: 12 👻	1 – 2 of 2		>
										_
Ð										
$\otimes$										

A designated PC or server that runs Simcenter Testlab with appropriate processing licenses can be turned into a TWA server.

TWA Administrator sets up the desired workflows as jobs, indicating where to fetch the data from, how it should be analyzed and where to either save or publish the resulting Simcenter Testlab projects.

## SCADAS RS data offloading

When working with the SCADAS RS connected to a company network or private VPN, it's possible to offload the measured data right after acquisition, process it and save or publish the results.

P Address		Port	
146.122.38.159		22	
Jsername	USER		
assword	•••••		۵
ilename Filter	*.ldsf		
Jse Existing Data			
Wait For Decoded	Signals		

The measured runs can be then automatically analyzed on a TWA server with a .process file created in Simcenter Testlab Neo Process Designer. From simple data cleanup and 3rd party export processes to advanced analysis flows with histograms, rainflows, synchronous order maps, fatigue damage spectra and hearing model tonality.

## Batch processing of data

Next to monitoring a SCADAS RS, TWA can also retrieve results from Teamcenter Share projects and shared network drives. This provides an opportunity to centralize and unify the post-processing step of many in-house procedures. Different teams can store their input data on shared network drives and the TWA server will take care of the processing and result storage.

# Automatic publishing to Simcenter Testlab Data Management

For companies that decided to centralize their data storage with a Simcenter Testlab Data Management solution, it's possible to connect Simcenter Testlab Workflow Automation to a central server and make sure that the results are automatically published after processing.

# Simcenter Testlab RT

Simcenter Testlab RT is the Siemens industrial real-time platform for Simulation and Testing. It connects simulation models in real-time to physical systems-under-tests and humans. It integrates with Simcenter Testing solutions such as SCADAS hardware and Testlab Neo software, to Simcenter Simulation solutions such as Amesim and 3D Smart Virtual Sensing, and to Siemens PLC solutions. This enables the creation of integrated Simulation, Test and Automation environments for x-in-the-loop testing in all industries (Electric Drive Unit-in-the-loop, brake system-in-the-loop, Driver-in-the-loop...)

# Library

## Support for real-time simulation models

Support for the following providers of real-time simulation models was added:

- Mathworks Simulink R2022b FMI type: co-simulation FMI version: 2.0
- Mathworks Simulink R2023a FMI type: co-simulation FMI version: 2.0
- Mathworks Simulink R2023b FMI type: co-simulation FMI version: 2.0
- Siemens Digital Industries Software Simcenter Amesim 2210 FMI type: co-simulation FMI version: 2.0
- Siemens Digital Industries Software Simcenter Amesim 2304 FMI type: co-simulation FMI version: 2.0
- Siemens Digital Industries Software Simcenter Amesim 2310 FMI type: co-simulation FMI version: 2.0
- Siemens Digital Industries Software Simcenter 3D Smart Virtual Sensing 2206.2 FMI type: co-simulation FMI version: 2.0
- Siemens Digital Industries Software Simcenter 3D Smart Virtual Sensing 2312 FMI type: cosimulation - FMI version: 2.0

## Support for user interface devices

User interface devices can now be added to the library based on the ones physically connected to the Testlab RT machine. This facilitates their identification and setup. Once used in a test, user interface devices also remain in the test even if they have been disconnected from the Testlab RT machine. This allows for offline test configuration, simpler commissioning and decommissioning.

ĨТ	Simcenter T	estlab RT			
ណ៍	IIIII Mana	agement Center > Hardware Manager			
e	<u>(15</u>	▼ Machine			
I ₹	Reboot	Machine identification Manufacturer SIEMENS AG Model SIMATIC IPC847E Article Number 6AG4114P56-28J1 Serial Number M8958567	Cores 6 80 40 Cores 6 Cores 6 0 Cores 6 0 Cores 6 0 0 0 Cores 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Wemory           Size         15.5 GB           Used         8 %           Used         0.81 GB           Free: 14.16 GB         Free: 14.16 GB	Disk Size 434.42 GB Used 0 % Used 2.59 GB Free: 409.69 GB
		Machine time           Clock source         PTP v2 / IEEE1588           Date         07 Jun 2024           Time         09:04:17           Uptime         undefined	Clock synchronization           Sync protocol         PTP v2 / IEEE1588           Ethernet interface         eth1           Clock identity         d4f527.fffe.2b6b96           GMC identity         001b21.fffe.eeae4e           Sync status         Locked to GMC		
		Ethernet interfaces			
		<ul> <li>I/O interfaces</li> <li>User interface devices</li> </ul>			
		Set Interface devices      P7_LogitechRacing Wheel Manufacturer Logitech Model Logitechg Wheel US8 port undefined Status Ready			

## Support for terrains and contacts

Support for terrains and contacts was added. The first supported terrain format is RoadXML. This terrain format mainly originates from the software *SCANeR* from the company *AV Simulation*. Support for contacts between these terrains and vehicle dynamics models was also added. It consists in querying points on the terrain and getting its elevation and normal vector. Terrains and contacts must be used together. This support allows for driving real-time virtual vehicles on 3D terrains such as proving grounds, test tracks, circuits, etc.

<b>Ř</b> T	Simcenter	Testlab RT		
ណ៍	/:\‡ Libr	ary > Terrains a	nd Contacts	
) الله الله	Close	Image: Control of the second secon	SCANeR RoadXML 3.1.0 13.22 MB Jun 7, 2024	
4	Upload		<u></u>	<b>下</b>

## Support for PROFINET RT device

PROFINET RT support was added to turn Testlab RT into a PROFINET RT device. This allows connecting Testab RT as a device into a PROFINET network and to be controlled from a PROFINET RT controller. Therefore, Testlab RT can easily be integrated into existing PROFINET-based bench control systems to provide real-time simulation and advanced control. Also bench commissioning is facilitated by the fact that Testlab RT is a PROFINET device that can easily be connected or disconnected.

## Support for streaming to SCANeR

Support for live streaming Testlab RT channels to the SCANeR software for 3D visualization was added. This enables for example the live visualization of vehicles in SCANeR 3D virtual environments such as virtual test tracks and circuits.

# Hardware manager

Visualization of user interface devices in the hardware manager page was added. This facilitates the commissioning and identification of such devices.

Support for configuring network interfaces was added to the hardware manager. It allows configuring network interfaces (except the maintenance one) with a static IP address or to use DHCP to acquire an IP address.



# Help center



The User Manual was extended with many pages covering the existing functionalities.

A section for How-to's was added to the Help Center and contains the first how-to's.

# **Usability improvements**

Line graph titles and icons were improved for easier graph identification.

Additional navigation buttons were added throughout the user interface to make its use more efficient and intuitive.

Additional fields in cards and property panes were added to provide richer information to the user.

# Simcenter Testlab (Classic)

# Desktop

## Consistent data annotation based on descriptive templates

In Simcenter Testlab 2206.0001, we introduced a new concept for contextual annotation, so called "Descriptive Annotation". From then on, the user could and still can add context to his/her measured and/or processed data e.g. Test Engineer, Vehicle Type, Test Purpose.

This annotation mechanism is based on a fully customizable ASAM-ODS NVH application data model. This data model ensures consistent annotation across all Simcenter Testlab application- Neo & Classic even in cooperation with Simcenter Testlab Data Management. Consistent annotation is critical for optimizing the re-use of data.

Data Selection																	
🗧 🔶 🕒 🔸 😽	Tes	tlab 🕨 Susj	pension220	16 🕨 Secti	ion1 🕨 susp	ension-014	•										¢
✓ Quick Access ☐ Input Basket ☐ Active Section If Testlab Data							•	Name DefaultAnnotation Load Data Analysis_200 Coad Data Analysis_200	200811113226 200811113226,p	Sample rate	X axis uni 🕶	Y axis unit 🔻	Channel II 🔻	Point	•	Direction 👻	
K Testlab     Suspension220     Section1     Suspensio     suspensio     Suspensio     Suspensio     Suspensio     Suspensio     Suspensio     Suspensio     Suspensio     Suspensio	6	New Fold	er				Edit Descriptive Ar	w Inrougnput	:	<ul> <li>▼ TestSequer</li> </ul>	ICE		: • Un	itUnderTest		:	*
Geometry1     Geometry1     Geometry1     Geometry1     This PC     Frontend storage		Export Add Attac Save and	chment publish to	central			BELEUDGO	2			- Anpion			cacipation			1.
Central data		Extract Di Properties Edit Descr	gital Bus d s riptive Ann	lata notations			Application.Cr 15/03/2022	reation date		AmbientCondition.I	lumidity		Battery.	Max capacity			
		Add to In Replace in Load Proc	put Basket n Input Bas cess	t sket			Application.Te	estlab revision		AmbientCondition.	emperature de	grees	Body.De	scription			L
Dirolay		Copy Paste Delete			Ctrl+C Ctrl+V Del		Application.Te	estlab workbook		AmbientCondition.	Veather conditi	on	Body.Wr	eel base (m)			
Preview  Report 1	+	Kename					Frontend.Desc	cription		ComponentDescrip	tion.Description		Powertra	ain.Calibration value			E
							Frontend.Fron	ntend ID		ComponentDescript	tion.Type	Ŧ	Powertra	ain.Description			L
							Frontend.Fron	ntend Type	)	LoadComponent.Da	taType		Powertra	in.Engine type		OK Car	

The admin creates the Descriptive data model which contains all contextual properties agreed upon in the company. Descriptive Templates can then be made which are fit for a certain test, unit under test, test team.... These Templates contain only subcollection of all the properties in the data model. Once a user loads this Descriptive Template in Simcenter Testlab, he/she can annotate his/her measured/processed data. The actual annotation is saved in the Descriptive instance on Run level.

## **Export to ATFX includes Descriptive Annotations**

When Descriptive Annotations is enabled the Export to ATFX will include all contextual information, as of Simcenter Testlab 2406. Other supplier can even read this context info when following the ASAM NVH application model.

Not only the Factory Model is supported but also customized Descriptive Data Models.

When Descriptive Annotations "On", and exporting the complete lms projects, each run/folder will be exported as an ATFX file with its Descriptive Annotations

When Descriptive Annotations "On", and exporting only the Throughput file of a run, this export will behave as an export of a standalone LDSF file, meaning it is not exported with its Descriptive Annotations.



## Free value support in Value Lists

Value Lists limit the possible values to a predefined list when filling in/editing some Descriptive Annotations, making the life of technician/engineer simpler and less error prone.

However - sometimes - the correct value is not present in the list.

In the Simcenter Descriptive Data Model and Template Editor of Simcenter Testlab 2406, the admin assigns 'Restriction' 'Free' to a Descriptive property for which a Value List is defined.

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, the user can then choose one of the predefined values in the list for the Descriptive property or he/she can give the value he/she wants.

TL Simcent	ter Descriptive Data	Model and Template Editor - Deskto	p Application							- 0	×
	Simcenter	Descriptive Templat	e Editor						S	IEMENS	
	Temperat degrees	ure DT_SHC	RT		LoadType	DT_ENU	м	Road type		DT_ENUM	^
	Weather	condition DT STRI	NG					Vehicle Speed		DT_SHORT	
		Edit TestDescription								A m	
	Structura	Element* TestDescription									
	Blocked	Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Restriction		Importance		DT_ENUM	
	DataTyp	Driver	DT_STRING	Jenny	Driver	Free		Optional	-	DT_STRING	
	Descript	Property name Engineer	Property type DT_STRING	Default value	Value list	Free	~	nportance		DT_ENUM	
	Pseudof	Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Restricted		nportance			
		Purpose of measurement	DT_STRING			Readonly		Optional	*		
		Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Restriction		Importance			
		Run comment	DT_STRING			Free		Optional	· ·		
		Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Restriction		Importance		1 💼	
	_	Test date	DT_DATE	DD/MM/YYYY		Free		Optional	-		-
	VehicleCo	Property name	Property type	Default value	Value list	Restriction		Importance			
	Descript	Test director	DT_STRING			▪ Free		Optional	Ŧ		
	Tyre pre (bar)							Save	9		
	Tyre pre (bar)	DT_FLC	AT								
	Weight lo	oaded (kg) DT_FLC	AT								
	Weight u	nloaded DT_FLC	TAT								Ţ

## Default values handling directly in Simcenter Testlab

In Simcenter Testlab 2306, Defaults for the Descriptive Annotations could only by filled in in the Descriptive Template, via the Simcenter Descriptive Data Model and Template Editor, normally by an Administrator.

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, this is still possible. To further improve the usability of the solution, a user can now also edit or add extra Defaults for all or specific user selected properties inside Simcenter Testlab on Section level by choosing 'Edit Descriptive Annotations Defaults'.

🔃 Simcenter Testlab	Desktop Advanced - Project1 - Section	on1						
T File Edit View	Data Tools Window Help							
🗋 🖻 📓 Sectio	oni 🗸 🛍	X 🕸 🖻 🛍	🖪 📾 📆 💡					
🛼 Faj 🖀 🖉 🎠	# 1 🕢 + - 🛪 I 🚍	E 🔛 🍲	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Navigator	Data Viewing Data Presentation	Data Calculat	or					
	Eolders Search							
Address: C1Simoanter	dTastiab Data)TmpNeu/ZaDE IS/110m2M	974tiDMDO\Droject1\S	laction 1					
Testlab	Trestab Data Tripite w 2 eDicto 1 001158	Name						
🗉 🛗 My Links		DefaultAnno	tation					
Project1				• A				
E C Search Res	Add Folder	-	Edit Descriptive Annotations					×
Continue Date	Add Attachment							^
Workspace	Add Memo						-	
🗄 🧾 Му Сотрі	Activate this Section		Test Facility.Public facility					ł
-	Load Descriptive Template		Test Facility.Test location					ł
-	View Setup Parameters		Leuven					
	Print Setup Parameters							
-	Export to	>	▼ TestSequence				:	
	Save and Publish to Central	,	Ambient Condition.Description					
-	Сору							
	Add to Input Basket							
	Replace in Input Basket		Ambient Condition.Humidity					
	Restore Settings from Database							
	Restore Archived Attributes		Ambient Condition.Temperature degrees					
	Edit Descriptive Annotations Defa	ults						
	Properties							
			Ambient Condition.Weather condition					
			Operational Test.Description					
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			*
						ОК	Cancel	_
Documentation	Navigator Time Data Se	lection Time	Data Processing					

## Improved Descriptive Template & Data Model creation

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, the Simcenter Descriptive Data Model And Template Editor is simplified,

Out of the box, the admin just needs to setup his/her Descriptive Data Model and automatically a Descriptive Template is created with all available properties. While in previous releases, the Descriptive Template of new Data Model was not automatically generated, and the admin needed to perform extra clicks and thus extra steps to get the needed Descriptive Template.

This 'Master' Descriptive Template can then be used to create smaller Descriptive Template fit for purpose. Advanced options, like changing the Template name, are now disabled for general admins, so the synchronization with Central Data Servers is enforced.

Simplified UI to guide admin/users in a smoother way.



The Template name is automatically filled and blocked to protect the synchronization with the Server.



## Improved visibility on used Descriptive Template & Data Model

In Simcenter Testlab 2406, extra info is added in the Data Property tab of the Options. This info tells the user which Model name and Model version is used, for the Default Descriptive Data Model. For the Default Descriptive Template, the Template name, Model name & version is mentioned.

Options			×
General Add-ins Licensing 1	Data File Locations fest Data Management	Sorting Filtering Sound Settings	Units Displays Data Properties
Use Alias mapping Active Alias mapping	j table:		
Descriptive Annotation	n descriptive templates		
Changing this option	becomes valid after the applic	ation is restarted.	
File Name: Template Name: Model Name: Model Version:	DefaultAnnotation.ldt SimcenterTestStandard_v1 SimcenterTestStandard v1.3.1	131	
Application Model			
File Name: Model Name: Model Version:	SCTestlab application mod SimcenterTestStandard v1.3.1	el Jdm	
	Select other applicati	on model	
		ОКСа	ncel Apply

# **Data Management**

## **Usability improvements**

#### **Descriptive Annotation**

While previously explained the important of describing data in a consistent way, in order to make the concept available and easy to test teams, new feature are introduced to optimize the creation and usability of descriptive annotation. Please refer to the features described in Testlab Desktop classic :

- Free value support in Value Lists
- Improved Descriptive Template & Data Model creation
- Improved visibility on used Descriptive Template & Data Model

# **Acoustic Testing**

## **Sound Source Localization**

Warning: For the 2406 release, the Sound Source Localization tools have been moved to a separate installation package. It can be installed on top of the standard Simcenter Testlab 2406.

### Array Data Analysis

Array Data Analysis (ADA) has been further completed to match the existing functionality of the HDCAM classic analysis workbook.

#### Averaged Array Spectrum

The averaged array spectrum is now also available in ADA. In the Spectrum selection box it is possible to select 'Array'. It's the averaged spectrum of all microphones in the array, and therefore shows what is captured by all microphones. It makes it clearer to identify sources in the spectrum, and suppresses noise.

Display		^
Time data	mic1	
Spectrum	Array	

#### Export to Testlab

All time data and spectral data can be stored in the Active Section of Testlab, so that it can be further analyzed and processed. Time data is also available for replay with standard Audio replay tools.

#### Group definition and Source ranking

Next, definition of groups has been added. Depending on using localization or quantification methods, for each group, also the partial pressure contribution or sound power contribution is listed in a table. The table can be sorted to get the highest contributing source on top.



#### Back-propagated time

It is now possible to click on a point on the hologram, and calculate the back-propagated time trace at that point. It will be added to the list of time signals, where it can be displayed. It can also be used as a reference signal for coherence-based processing. After storing the results in Active Section, from the Desktop users can use standard Testlab tools for Audio replay, filtering, and further Sound Quality analysis.



#### Order analysis

In Array Data Reporting it is now possible to do calculations with the Order Extension add-in. That results in calculation of source locations of orders tracked over a certain RPM range, or simply analyze a RPM range section instead of a time-range.

It requires that a tacho trace is stored in time data.

#### **Array Setup**

Sincenter Testab Desktop Advanced - Project I - Section 1     Frai Frai View. Dat Troci Windos Heli	- 0 ×
「「「「「」」」を見ていた。「「」」」、「「」」、「」」、「」」、「」」、「」」、「」」、「」」、「」」、	
Array setup	Print Streen (2) SIEMENS
Matabase Bi/New Bi/Open Bi/Cose Saved Path Name Array Geometry Texture Trine data D/De newp001bd/ HOCyteXcent 2040 Points ■ newp001pg newp001bd/	Properties         2           Database         Amme         numup30 bdd         Amme           Path         D-10ata/20ata/SSLVrmySetup/         Data         SL2           Data         14/05/2024 17:13.06         Szce         SSS64         kb
	Array Array Array Anno HDDigitalCam81 Anno HDDigitalCam81 Display mic tabel
Time dala Display	Geometry A
Path         Name           D-Des2Des55L.vhrspRegit         rung30- Cary Mid           D-Des2Des55L.vhrspRegit         rung30- Lind	Teadar Teadar Name nung50 pp Pah D-Data2DataSSLAraySetup Parameters Step 0.025 Number of points 2040 Distance 0.58 Selection
	Time des name/30 dof ArraySekopi. Annee on ci Data/Data/SSL/ArraySekopi. Annee on ci Data/Data/SSL/ArraySekopi. Coop Sekolon Name Vew, Name bot
LAA Grant Beng menglaas VI BED name Append LDSF name	
Update Stream Database leading Successful	

A new setup module was introduced with 2406 that replaces the functions of the existing setup step. It allows to select the used array type, take a picture, and position the array. Next it can already define groups on the hologram, that can be used later in the analysis.

The setup template can then be stored for future use. To finalize it for analysis, it needs to be combined with measured microphone data. Multiple LDSF datasets can be loaded from disk, either by adding them one by one, or selecting the option to add all results from a subfolder. That way the user can focus on the different measurements, and combine it with an array setup later.

Once the combination is made and Applied, it's marked 'Ready for analysis' and the data can be analyzed in the Array Data Analysis sheet.

#### 3D Geometry – creation of setup

Calculating sound source localization results on the 3D geometry of an object has quite some advantages: Real-world objects do not have flat planes so the exact distance to each point is taken into account for the sound source localization method; sound power estimations are much more accurate; and it becomes much more accurate to determine the sound power contribution of a full component.

New in this version is also the possibility to define an array setup with a 3D geometry. That geometry has to be loaded as an .STL file. There are different ways to obtain such a geometry, ranging from converting CAD models to using scanners of all different sorts, to using AI techniques to extract 3D meshes from pictures.

When using a 3D geometry, it is very important to accurately position the array within the geometry. It should have the exact translation and rotation to the real object as it had during the measurement. To facilitate that, a method was added that takes measured distances from the array to the object as input, and then calculates the translation & rotation.



#### 3D geometry processing

After the creation of the 3D geometry in Array Setup, the time data can be linked to it, making it ready for analysis in Array Data Analysis. In the standard way, result can be calculated and displayed. Low frequency results can be further processed with the quantification methods Bayesian Focusing.



## **Pass-by Noise**

#### Updates in standards

Several standards have been added or updated:

- ECE Regulation 51.03 has been updated to amendment 8. That includes the updated reporting template for Annex 9/RD-ASEP.
- For motorbikes, following standards have been added: ECE Regulation 41.05 (acceleration noise, constant speed and RD-ASEP), ECE Regulation 9.08 (acceleration noise, ASEP tests)
- For motorbikes, following standard has been updated: ECE Regulation 63.02

#### Main/Main support

Testlab Exterior Pass-by Noise workbook 2406 further supports Main/Main (M/M) setups. M/M setups use two data acquisition frames, one in the vehicle and one on the track side. Both are connected to a network switch, from where the Testlab EPBN application can measure from both frontends. Data transmission for the remote unit is done using a wireless network bridge. Several extensions were made to support such setups.

#### Driver's Aid support over wireless network bridge

The Driver's Aid (DA) now supports transmission of weather data, setup data, and reports over the wireless network bridge. It also switches off the normal low-speed RF transmission channel on the PBN Conditioner modules. When connecting the DA to the PBN Conditioner module, the user now has the choice to select the wireless bridge IP connection to the track side.
07:49						19%
■ Testlab PBN Driver's Aid No Bluetooth Connection - Re		s Bridge			<u>8</u> 5	∦) соллест
WEATHER	BAS	SE	ADVAN	ICED	REPORT	
SPEED			TEMPERATI	URF		
	Connect				-	
	Wireles	s Bridge				
	Host IP	169.254.0.101				
	Port	1003				[°C]
	★り SCADAS	S Mobile		SCAN		[ 0]
RPM	Siemens PBN Co 00:12:F3:1D:E7:4	onditioner (Srv) 13				, →
			CANCEL	CONNECT		
-	-			_	_	
•					•	
		[rpm]				[m/s]
	III	C	)	<		

This is matched with new available settings on the Testlab side in the PbnServer tool and a setting in the Parameters  $\rightarrow$  Track Layout minor worksheet.

			 Options			
,			Save Log	Telemetry hardware	SCADAS-PBN	$\sim$
19:	Port			Telemetry mode	RF link disabled	$\sim$
169.254.0.101	1003	Start	Exit	Use Wireless bridge		

The benefit is that transmission can benefit from TCP/IP network functions that increase quality of service. So reports and weather data can be transmitted over a longer range, with a larger bandwidth.

#### Driving direction detection using GPS position

M/M configuration benefit from using on-board light-barriers. This further reduces setup time on the test track. Reflectors can either be put on the side, or on the center of the track. The latter can also give an indication whether the driver drives over the CC' line. The driving detection can now be detected by enabling the GPS of the frontend. The first light barrier detected is considered direction 1. For the next light barrier trigger the system compares its GPS location with the location of Direction 1. That's how it can differentiate between the two directions. The settings can be found in the Parameters  $\rightarrow$  Track layout minor worksheet.

Direction1 Direction2	> <	
Use GPS-based driving direct Reset LB Directions Dr	ion iving Direction Detection:	Disabled

#### Show Report Summary in the Driver's Aid

The Driver's Aid has been extended with a function that merges the Report with the Advanced tab. That way drivers can keep an eye on the results of the previous run while working to meet the driving targets of the current run. The reported attributes are always kept in the same sequence, so that drivers can easily look at the right place on the Driver's Aid. The options can be enabled or disabled in the settings menu.



#### Other improvements

#### Room extensions for In-Room PBN

Room extension for In-Room PBN is now also supported in the front of the vehicle, for rooms that are a bit too short in the front.

#### Virtual Channels for In-Room PBN

Virtual Channels are enabled for In-Room PBN. This allows e.g. trigger signals to be defined as a virtual channel based on signals from the Chassis Dyno.

#### CAN support for In-Room PBN

CAN support is activated for In-Room PBN just like in Exterior PBN. It supports RPM and Throttle to be mapped to a CAN parameter.

#### FMVSS141 update

FMVSS141, the US minimum noise standard tool, has been updated to make it easier to determine if the volume shift is correct. It is possible now to check the volume shift after each run, instead of having to wait all the way to the end. It's also possible to get intermediate results without having the final closing ambient noise measurement done.

# Sound Designer

#### Enhanced Pitched Playback

The pitched playback synthesis control has been extended with several features. First, several loop functions were added. It is now possible to cross-fade end of the sample to the beginning of the sample, use palindrome method where the sample plays from beginning to end and then in reverse to the beginning, or simply no treatment while looping. In the latter case the beginning and end of the sample should be matched.

Next to that, it's now possible to split the sample into a user-defined multiple number of voices, where each vox starts with an offset of a user-definable offset in msec.

Finally, it's possible now to drag & drop sample on the GUI, and use several keyboard functions (CTRL, ALT, SHIFT) to select the segment of the sample that should be used for pitched playback.



#### Envelope Curves extensions

Envelope tiles now support curves with logarithmic transition from one breakpoint to the next. It's triggered with the ALT key. It's available in the signature template EV.pure.curve.24 (logarithmic curves only) and PP.multivoice.3D.pure.24, but could be applies to any custom sound signature.

In addition, not 1 but 3 curves are now available, where the interpolation between these 3 curves is determined by a second parameter, which is load by default. That way, for example, volume gain can be controlled by both speed and load with a single control tile. This makes the envelope tile a 3D function.



#### Quick mode: previewing Sound Signatures

A signature is often quite complex, and takes some time to load all of its components, most of which can also be changed in real-time. In Quick mode, it's possible to quickly load a signature without all the user interface components, but still listen to the sound synthesis. That allows to quickly check a couple of iterations of sound designs, without losing time to load the full user interface. That makes it a kind of Preview mode for sound signatures.



#### Undo/Redo function

In this version the functionality was added to undo/redo the last actions. The undo/redo buttons can be found in the root tab at the left below the preset list and just above the real-time signal viewer. The last 20 steps can be undone or redone. This function allows users to quickly try a different manipulation of changing sound, while making it easy to go back to the previous state.

			1304	439 sa	ample	s   25	6 kΒ ι	ised
	D	٠4	S	SI	١,	Q	ç	>
Maj	or to	m ten						•
slot	s							•
CI	DS	OE	AC	GI	с	z	υ	U

#### Predefined drive cycles

DRIVE.SIM has been extended with a predefined drive-cycle signature. It contains more than 180 commonly used drive conditions such as constant speed at various speeds, reverse driving, idling sound, and wide or partial open throttle conditions, run downs, virtual gears, and more.

🐛 Simcenter Testlab Sound Designer										
File Edit Modules Window Help										
Simcenter Testlab Sound Designer (root)		config [E	MU internal ]	DR	IVE.SIM	playba	ack	cabii	n	
drv.SD_CYCLES.24		<b>ms</b> 744	<b>rpm</b> 0	<b>▶</b> 0	<b>▶</b> 0	<b>▶1.</b>		сору	pa	nste
31 ===== DYNAMICS ===	0									
32 WOT	IE									
33 kickdown	0									
34 no kickdown	Ŀ									
35 POT	0									
36 30 %										
37 60 %										
38 add 30% partial load from:	0									

#### Cabin drive

DRIVE.SIM has been extended with a new tab that interpolates in-cabin recordings, and mixes them with the synthesized sound. It is based on granular synthesis using the recorded speed profile, and adapts gain and/or pitch. It allows free driving using realistic road noise and windnoise while evaluating a synthesized sound design.



#### Automatic creation of AVAS.CHECK signature

In 2406 it is now possible to start with an existing AVAS signature, and then automatically create the full AVAS.CHECK list of measurement so that it can be evaluated against the AVAS minimum noise standards. First a new name is created on the existing signature. Then by pressing a single Record button, all required conditions (10 kph, 20 kph, 30 kph, reverse, reverse 6 kph, and the frequency shift conditions 5 kph, 10 kph, 15 kph) are synthesized one by one, and all organized in the right structure. At the end of this, the result is evaluated for compliance.

🛍 Simcenter Testlab Sound Designer	
File Edit Modules Window Help	
Simcenter Testlab Sound Designer (root) torque config	ig [EMU internal ] DRIVE.SIM playback cabin AVAS.CHECK xfer function
avs.test 💌 B auto eval	msrmt -13
AVAS-FE AVAS-F	1 2 3 4
MyAVAS MyAVAS2	
MyMeasurement	play play play play
	Emulator output 🔹 +1 Emu out ch
	0 5 10 15 *
	20 30 Rev Rev6
MyAVAS 🕶 B colors R S X	new >1 len config abort Recording: 5kph Take [3] license ok. detect
EU US-A(4) US-B(2) JP CN INT	overall level per measurement 14 (dBA)

## **Material Testing**

#### Sound Transmission Loss using Rooms

Sound Transmission Loss (STL) using Rooms has been extended such that a specific Voltage level can be set per 1/3 octave band or per groups of bands. This allows users to obtain a valid Signal-to-Noise ratio over the full excitation band. The excitation will then change while cycling over the different 1/3 octave bands.

Frequencies per	Sources sett	tings					×
🔾 Broadband 🔇	Band By Ba	and (	Use sa	ame leve	el for all	sources	
Frequencies per So	ources						
			`Output1	•		`Output2	•
Excit. Freq.	Safety [%]	V	Inc		V	Inc	
100-125Hz	0	1	0.1		1	0.1	
160-200Hz	0	1	0.1		1	0.1	
250-315Hz	0	1	0.1		1	0.1	
400-500Hz	0	2	0.1		1	0.1	
630-800Hz	0	2	0.1		1	0.1	
1000-1250Hz	0	2	0.1		1	0.1	
1600-2000Hz	0	2	0.1		1	0.1	
2500-3150Hz	0	2	0.1		1	0.1	
4000-5000Hz	0	5	0.1		1	0.1	
6300-8000Hz	0	5	0.1		1	0.1	
-							
Load Gai	ns		$\sim$			$\sim$	
Locations		1					
Locaton		'Outpu	ť1'		Outpu	t2'	
Location		Sender		~	Sender		×.
Save as Default				L	oad	Save	e As
					Ok	Са	ncel

# **Virtual Prototype Assembly**

# **VPA** Definition

#### **Component Libraries**

Introducing our new library concept, designed to enhance productivity and streamline component management. We provide you with powerful capabilities to efficiently organize and utilize your libraries.

The library management allows you to create, activate, rename, and delete libraries. Whether you need to organize components for different product lines or project phases, our library concept empowers you to efficiently manage your component collections, ensuring optimal organization and accessibility.

Furthermore, one can import and export functionality, enabling you to easily exchange components across different projects or collaborate with external partners.



#### **Support Time Domain Loads**

On this release, we introduce the support for Time Data Loads in Virtual Prototype Assembly. This feature enhances the Virtual Prototype environment by allowing users to accurately calculate responses at specific target points not only in frequency domain but also in time domain. By utilizing time data loads, users can easily post-process results and take advantage of the replay capabilities. Analyzing and manipulating time-based data provides a deeper understanding of virtual prototypes, empowering users to make informed decisions with greater precision.

VPA Definition	Components	Loads	Loads Time Data	Test Scenario

#### **Multi-Level Mounts for Direct Loads Models**

Within Simcenter Testlab 2406 release, a new capability was introduced for the Connectors components. It is now possible to define a connector for different pre-load conditions. The dynamic behavior of resilient mounts changes accordingly to the pre-load conditions. To correct modeling this behavior, it is possible to include the dynamic stiffness curves of the connectors per pre-load. On VPA Assembler, the Test Scenario should contain the pre-load trace which will be connected to the respective connector, to guide/dictate which pre-load condition to use.

## **VPA Assembler**

More information is available on the Simcenter Testlab Neo section of this document.

# **Environmental Testing**

## **Random application enhancements**

Simcenter Testlab 2406 introduces new features that enhance the current offer for Random applications. The following enhancements are included, without additional licenses, in the following workbooks

- Random Control
- MIMO Random Control
- Online Random and Acoustic Reduction

#### Segmented throughput

As of Simcenter Testlab 2406, it will be possible to store throughput together with a measurement (scheduled or manually triggered) only when the data corresponding to the measurement is stored (segmented throughput). This is particularly important for long duration tests where having a complete throughput is often considered unnecessary.

The recording of the segmented throughput can happen in parallel with the complete throughput. In case this is not needed, users will have the alternative option to only store a user-defined duration in seconds before the end-of-run (normal or abrupt).





#### **Virtual Channels**

As of Simcenter Testlab 2406, Virtual Channel will be available in all the random applications.

					Sciectifunction			
<u>1   51</u>	now On Cl	Virtu hannel Se	al Channels 👻	Print Screen	At Conditioning Logical Math	DOU EXP FLT FLT FLT FLT FLT GRE NTT LEV LV LV LV	IBLENTEGRATE ER_BP ER_BS ER_HP ER_LP ER_NOTCH OR ATER GRATE EL_PULSE	
	Us	se Databa	ise	Clock s		MOL	DULO	
Typ	Us	se Geom	etry	iber Due for calibra	ABS(function)			
	C/ Fl/ • Vi	AN Settin exRay Se rtual Cha	igs ttings innels		Returns the absolute value of the sp	ecified function.		
/irtu	al Chan	inels						OK Cance
/irtu	al Chan	inels						OK Cance
/irtua	al Chan	inels	F 🌾 🕯	• %				OK Canc
/irtua	al Chan	Inels	F 🏋 🕯	• %				OK Canc
firtua unct	al Chan ion:	CH1+	F YF 1	X     Formula	Unt Po	nt Id Point Dir	Channelgroup	OK Canc
/irtua	al Chan ion: Ok C	CH1+	F 7 1 CH1+CH2	Formula	Unit Poi g Virt	nt Id Point Dir Jall None	Channelgroup Measure	OK Canc
/irtua	on:	CH1+ CH1+ OnOff J	F 7 1 CH1+CH2	Formula	Unit Poi g Virt	nt Id Point Dir None	Channeigroup Measure Control Measure	OK Canc
/irtua Funct	ol Chan	CH1+	F Yr 1 CH2 d CH1+CH2	Formula	Unt Poo g Virt	nt Id Point Dir ual1 None	Channelgroup Measure Control Measure Static	OK Canc
Virtue Funct	on:	CH1+ CH1+	F YF 1 CH2 d CH1+CH2	Formula	Unit Poi 9 Virt	nt Id Point Dir ual1 None	Channeigroup Measure Control Measure Static	OK Canc

These channels can be defined in channel setup and can be assigned to Control, Measure or Static channel groups.

Virtual Channels can be defined applying formulas to existing physical channels and are treated no differently than regular channels. This means that all the properties and functionalities that can be defined for regular channels are available for a Virtual Channel as well. For example, throughput recordings, online data and system verification prediction are also available on Virtual Channels. Explicit safety action defined in the test setup worksheets will be also applicable to a Virtual Channel. Safety checks that are linked to limitations of the physical systems, like an overload and/or an open channel will not be triggered on a Virtual Channel.

#### Abort on reduction system

As of Simcenter Testlab 2406 sources in Online Random and Acoustic Reduction can be set to send a DC signal of a specified level as output. As soon as an abort condition is encountered or the user pushes the Abort Control button, the abort output starts sending out a DC signal at the defined abort output level. Once the abort output signal is active, it remains unchanged by any further abort conditions. The abort output signal remains unchanged until the user pushes the reset button, or the user stops the random acoustic reduction test.



This functionality is very useful to directly trigger an abort on the control system by connecting the abort output on the Online Random and Acoustic Reduction system to an input channel with an appropriate abort limit (RMS or peak) defined.

#### **RMS** in function of time

In Random Control, MIMO Random Control and online Random and Acoustic Reduction, the user can now visualize and store the RMS over time of the average control, the individual controls and the measure channels.

## **Shock Control enhancements**

#### Bypass SI/SV in Replay mode

In Shock & MIMO Shock Control, the user can now skip SI/SV when using Replay mode in order to not introduce additional damage to the device under test.s SV

#### **Override DAC overload**

For users that master their non-linear excitation hardware, for example a slip table using a hydraulic actuator with large stroke, Simcenter Testlab 2406 Shock Control offers the possibility to bypass System Verification DAC overload predictions, which are based a low level System Identification.

# Set iterative Gains in the UI

When adopting Iterative Control mode, as of Simcenter Testlab 2406, the iterative gains can be changed in between iterations (and levels) directly from the UI. The user is free to change the gains multiple times before shooting the next drive. Each time the next drive is recalculated and shown in the Next drive display.



# **Acoustic Control Enhancements**

#### **Pre-shaped drives**

In Simcenter Testlab 2406 Acoustic Control, a drive spectrum/spectra from preceding runs or empty chamber runs can be applied to ensure fast ramp-up without any intermediate step.



# IT Recommendation for Simcenter Testlab

# **Recommended PC Hardware**

This is the configuration used by Siemens for benchmarking and quality testing:

- Dell Precision 7670
- Dell Precision T3620

Depending on the type of processing or measurement, it is recommended to have a fast disk or to have enough memory. As Suggestion: Processor : Latest generation Intel® Core™ processors or Xeon Processors Operating System : Windows RAM : 32 GB RAM or better Video Card : AMD or NVidia - 2 GB Graphics Card or better Display : Full HD resolution 1920 x 1080 or better Hard Drive : SATA 1 TB or better Battery : [9-cell battery] Extended battery for additional power backup

# Windows Operating System

#### Supported windows versions

Simcenter Testlab 2406 is supported on Windows 10 & Windows 11 Enterprise x64 and Windows 10 & Windows 11 Pro x64 versions.

Versions N or KN of the windows operating system are not supported. This includes Windows Enterprise N, Windows Pro N and windows Pro KN. Those versions are missing crucial components to install and run the software. Also not supported are 32 bit versions of Windows.

Windows Pro Education and Windows Home version were not tested.

#### Note:

Software testing has been done on Windows 10 Enterprise version 1909 and on Windows 11 Enterprise version 22H2 and 23H2.

Simcenter Testlab 2406 is also supported on Windows Server 2016, Windows Server 2019 and Windows Server 2022 for the analysis applications, excluding the CAD display. When starting the Simcenter Testlab installation program on Windows Server 2016, Windows Server 2019 or on Windows Server 2022, the product selection tree will contain only the analysis applications.

Doing measurements with a frontend is not supported. Note that the installation on Windows Server

2016, Windows Server 2019 and Windows Server 2022 requires different prerequisites. To install those, several reboots might be needed.

Simcenter Testlab 2406 is only available in 64-bit version.

### Which version of Windows operating system am I running?

To find out which version of Windows your device is running, press the Windows logo key + R, type winver in the Open box, and then select OK.

Here is how to learn more:

1. Select the Start button > Settings > System > About .

Open About settings

2. Under Device specifications > System type, see if you're running a 32-bit or 64-bit version of Windows.

3. Under Windows specifications, check which edition and version of Windows your device is running.

#### Note:

Calculations in Simcenter Testlab Process Designer make use of parallel processing by utilizing multiple CPUs or CPU cores. However, currently this is limited to one processor group, i.e. the calculations are using up to 64 logical processors (meaning CPUs or CPU cores). For more information see https://docs.microsoft.com/en-us/windows/win32/procthread/processor-groups .

## Interoperability with Microsoft Office (Word and PowerPoint)

Testlab supports interoperability with Office 2016, Office 2019, Office 2021 and Office 365 ProPlus. Office Online, the web-based variant of Office is not supported.

Office Add-ins can be installed per user (user confirmation). The Office Add-ins are not automatically

installed when installing Simcenter Testlab. With the Configure Office For Printing tool both Word and

Powerpoint add-ins can be installed.

Note:

What to do when the Office add-ins cannot be installed? It may occur the operating system does not have software installed to run .vsto files, i.e. the .vsto file extension is not recognized by the operating system.

In that case a freely available version of a 'Visual Studio tools for Office execution engine' can be downloaded and installed, e.g. the 'Microsoft Visual Studio for Office Runtime 2010 Setup'.

Testlab 64bit can operate with Office 32bit. For the Office Add-ins to operate properly,

the 32bit version of a dedicated Testlab Office installation, Simcenter Testlab Office Add-Ins setup.exe (administrator rights required) needs to be installed. Then launch the Configure Office for Printing tool to install them.

# **Screen Resolution**

A minimum screen resolution of 1280x1024 is required for:

- Simcenter Testlab Environmental Testing Products
- Simcenter Testlab MIMO Sweep & Stepped Sine and Normal Modes Testing
- Simcenter Testlab MIMO FRF Testing
- Simcenter Testlab Pass-by Noise Products
- Simcenter Testlab Sound Intensity Testing
- Simcenter Testlab Sound Diagnosis
- Simcenter Testlab Transfer Path Analysis
- Simcenter Testlab Turbine Test Recording Manager
- Simcenter Testlab Time Data Selection Sheet
- Simcenter Testlab Modal Validation Sheet
- Simcenter Testlab Virtual Car Sound
- Simcenter Testlab Signature Testing
- Simcenter Testlab Transmission Loss Testing using rooms
- Simcenter Testlab Transmission Loss using impedance tube

A minimum screen resolution of 1024x768 is required for all other products, but 1280x1024 is strongly advised.

#### Note:

Changing the general Windows display scaling option (part of Windows display settings) influences the appearance of an application. The higher the Windows display scaling, e.g. 250% on a 4K monitor, the bigger the fonts and icons will be. This scaling factor should be multiplied with the above-mentioned minimum screen resolution. If the result of this multiplication is higher than the currently used screen resolution, the minimal screen resolution requirement is not fulfilled. This might lead to parts of the user interface falling of the screen. The display scaling should be lowered in this case.

#### Note:

Custom Windows scaling is not supported.

#### Note:

Mixed screen usage, using different scaling factors can lead to scaling artifacts in the user interface. The advice is to use equal display scaling factors on all screens or to use the application, including Active Pictures, on the main screen only.